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r . o.,ffice Memorandum·. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: FebruCl.ry 1, 1949 ~ 
255'i9 : /Ilr. TOlson,~ 

TO 

- . 11\ ID~~.~ =-/ ' 

A.~.I?I"~ f~Clj~O ~' ~. ~-~ 
FROM 

SUBJECT: ;.0:- " ·7 lII':'ROsolf 

, ..- ltr. Carson 
_ I f. Itr. Egan 

~r1 ' lIr. Tracy 

- llr. Qurnaa. 

lIr. I'.&rbo:i;;;:== 1Ir. Hendon 
1Ir. Ponnlr.gton 
lIr. Quinn TaIImi-­
To1 •• Roo:n --

Reference is made to the teletype from ~fashingtort-..:[ield Divisionlff8/~~" 

"

dated January 26, 1949, requesting authority to interview Lydl:a.. Lee, who 1011 •• Dandy 

was formerly employed on the l~e Committee with ~1ger HiSS, ?nd'is now em- . 
ployed by the, Senate Investigations COl!laD. ttee, COllJI:lonly kno'wn as the Ferguson 
COmmittee.~) , 

'- " \ 
. The following information appears iIl.... the Bureau files concerning 
Lydia Lee. Lee is presently married to Willia:n.~eI1in and resides in Pooles-

. ville, Uarylend.. Inquiry has disclosed that LYdia Lee was employed by the 
~erald P. Nye Committee in 1935 and subsequently employed in various clerical 
9apacities by the Truman Committee and the Brewster Commi. ttee, all Senate 
War Investigation Committees and Committees on National Defense. (191-3411-7j.t..t» 

The indices of the WaShington Field ,!)i"\Tision disclose Lydia Lee; . 

1
510 Eye street, N. 'ir., !partment 8, as being namad in the active indices of the 
Washington Committee for Democratic Action and the League of Women Shoppers. 
(101-34U"'1~) 

Itl, August, 1946, Mr. Robert B. Barker, former investigator for the 

b2 
b7 E 

Dies' Collll1l:tttee,. stated that when he suggested to Congressman Dies that data ~ \ 
concerning 'the Murray Garrson case be turned over to the Truman Committee, Diesp 

... lwas reluctant to do so, giving as his reason that he didn't -want the material ~.::::::-
! to be seen by Lydia Lee, who was at that tim.e Editor for,\the Truman Committee. t;!~ 
. ' . Dies branied her as being a Communist. (46-l1508-354~.J >t 'OJ 

.~U):~~~~~J~;::~~~~:~=~~~';~I'~:=~;~~~~~:~~~~:~~.~~~i=~~ ~~ 
with the Brewste; ~mmittee, possibly concerning employmento (iOl-541l-7) ~ > 
(65-56402-1-3005~ , ~ ~ 

ex; 
A highly confidentiel source which had access to the address book 

of Martin Eopp'er, Who has been affiliated with many Communist front organi-'.l zations, advised that the name ~'ltiSS Lydia Lee, Meade Committeell@-ppeare 
in. this address book in February, 1 48. (105-1913-83, p. 10) (u.) ",/ 

. 0; August 17, 1948, Hed .Massing advised that during the pa t ~ 0 
\ 1weakS when she read about the spi queen ·Elizabe.1h~J3e.ntJ.~y!, and befor ~ ' ~j;~y 
~ was identified, she, Hedi Massing, speculateathat the spy queen '\ ~\1girl whom 

. she met through Margaret Young, a Comrnunist correspondent in \1~h;Lnt1on D. C., 
~u·ring"':'~he~n;J.iddle .30'so A corh'~ to Massing the girl was named ..... "'!Lee ... She 
:-:~, . _7 ~', .. :; -'.:g·P..,,1 '" q. 'I t) - . 

E" , ',' ~. ri ~t._, ___ "_~. __ ,, .. _ , .. .«,,-1 nn~\"\ .1.';)0 1'f~ 
, . -, ' "'- -- .;~-~, ; nf:f'(\:\\v\"v 01 2' -/" -- I. ' c ' , 

'. , ... ", .. . ., .• . 'a, "f,.Vv ~,t'\r.:vr.D . 1'00 J-; ...-.' : ,.. .. (. ! ' " . 

.., "':'!" '. ll. '* .;:, ... ' ~.----.--- " .• " \r\v,"H\" . ., ~ ~ • 

~.;",,,,""' ''' l' ' '''' _ " .... ' 4·': ".."".· ' -/~ .( · \." .r ...... ,; ..... - - oI'"~ .. I • Iff 3 
~: ':1T - -,...,.' . .- ". ,, ' .' i 1f-f.J.3f ' A hB /.f;· A \ 
l"''": i -l " "" ~ "1\" ':I .l·11 ', ~ .... -'j ..... . . .... --, .. --~ -:.' ~~.~-.-..~~""'''"-'" ,,; WI. !!)~9 
, ... ;.; .". r ,-,-1 ;-' -." . \ ....... ~ " "~ ' ':' .... , ,-,J : '::.. .. 'J (-' "-~ ' , Kisse 0 -54 1 

~~ ~ : 1-,"1.."' '-I 1u,," {~ '" ,.~'-. !"" -" ~ "~";' I, " 
,~ \..,11 . l!~ I ~, 1'J liJ"'r~ ~ .. ::~~ ,~""'" ~-1.J \.:~ .. ~ +: 1 
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I 
did not know whether this was the first or le.st name, but stated that she 
worked for the Nye COll.nIi. ttee during the middle 30' s • It was Massing's under­
standing, though she was never actually told, that IILee ll was engaged in under-

. ground work on behalf of the Soviets. Hedi Massing .,~s)unable to furm. sh 
additional information concerning Lee. (lOl-341l-6)~ 

~..lthough it fPpears probable that the Lee referred to by Hedi 
M?~~igg a~~a~~e wh()"",;i,.~~ em~Ql.e4 by the F~!~son C?~ tte~,..-, __ 

- are-'!'dentical this ha~not'RfasYeiroeeIf'e"'stabYi"'slied':"" TriVe-~ft?ga:trS'n'a:LongC'trn.~" 
line is presently being conducted, ~nd the New York Divisio~ has been furnished 
a photograph of Lydia Lee for exhibition to Hedi llassing.~) 

.ACTION: 
There is attached a teletype to the New York Division requesting 

that the identification of Unknown Subject Lee be expedited, with instructions 
that the Washington Field Division delay the interview of Lydia Lee until 
being advised by the New York Division as fO whether or not Lydia Lee is . 
identical vdth the UnknO\VQ Subject Lee.~Ltt 

JWP:mp 

I' 

Kisseloff-5432 
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STANDARDFO~.64 ~ 

Office .Memorandum t
" 

-~,' ~ 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT • 

TO F. L. Jur- I DATE: 2-.3-49 

FROM ~ ~:2"",~g-Ilr. Toleon __ 
,,..." 1Ir. Clegg __ 

Ilr. Glavin 

SUBJECT: 
~ JAY DAVID ;-UIITTAKER CHAMBERS, ViAS 

PERJURY; 
ESPIONAGE - R 

neference is made to the memorandum of February 1, 1949, 
from me to Mr. Ladd in the titled matter, relating particularly to 
Lydia Lee. 

At 9:.30 a.m. today, I phoned Special A ~t Delavigne of 
the Washington Field Office, instructed that LY.:9i~~_e~ not be 
interviewed, that he make an immediate check to see whether the 
interview was going to be handled by other than the l1ashington 
Field Office. He called back in a fffi~minutes, stated she had 

: not been interviewed, no lead was outstanding for another office 
to intervievl her and as instructed no intervievl will be conducted. 

ACTION: 

The action outlined by the. Director should be initiated. 

HBF:cnnr 

Kisseloff-5433 

1Ir. Ladd --
1Ir. Nlch""'oleC== 

~: ~:~~ 
1Ir. Ege.n~-::;-_ 

::=~~ 
:: ~~:~=lng=to"'"""n-= 
1Ir. Quinn T8I!Il1_ 
Tele. Room_ 
Ilr. Nease __ 
l.[1es Hollli6s __ 
lI1as Ge.ndy __ 
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SAC - Washington Field January 24-,194-9 

Director ... I-~t . 
. ,,?jJ . 

JAY OAVIDWHITl'AKER CHA!II1BERS. was. et al . 
PE RJUR Y: ESPIONAOE ~ R '. __ ~ ____ '-. 

-.... 
, , . . , ' . 

The~e ar'e being enclosed herewith for the W c,shington Field Office 

II 
/lJ~tl 

photostaticcopie,s of documents descdbed a.s Grand Jury 'Exhibits Nos. 49 lind 
51. These documents were prlnted'by the FBt Labor.tory from the Hlmturned 
over by Ch~mbe1'8to the Hou6eCommittee OD Un-Americ~D Activities. 

T~e!'e are also 'enclo8ed for this Wa$hiDgton Field OUicetwoo photostatic 
copies of U." S. Navall.J;ltelligence repc'rts 'entitled ··Na..,y Department ,Docurnentf!:- " 

. " " ' . , '~'I 

Possible Compromise Of" dated Oeceltnber 11. 1948, with enclosures .A through). , ,:".'! > 
This report cOvers the identilicatioiby the-Navy Department or docwnents J '. ,~,. ~" 
turned over to the Navy by the House Un-American Activities Committee, w..hich:,·, "" , 

./ were reprinted {i·om. the fUm turned over to the Committee by Chambei's. ·' lti.;. :'! ~'., ::c~-~ 
- . possible that Grand Jury Exhibits Nos, 41 and 48 ' contain more readablemate-ritil . 

'. \ than was previously av~nable to the House Un-Arrlerican,Activities Committee. 
"" . 'The .,./ashington Field Office should, therefore, contact the ,appropriate official& 

,-, \ '~f the Navy l)epal'trnent to endeavor tel identify additional N~vy documents with 
. ':~he photographs in:-Grand Jl,1rr ~xhibitl;Nos.47 and 4S •. Photostatic copies 

/ 
should, b,e. obt&ined of any additlona.l dCilcuments obtained through this 'contact 

. and shouldl be made available to the Sllreau • . 
I . ) 

~ - ' .. -

';"'~ The Washington: Field Office ~hould then pre~re a ' separate reportl out-
" l~ng the comparison of the Navy Department 'documents with Grand Jury' Exhibits 

. NQa. 47 and 48. ' , .-.... ". - . ' . 

. ': .. ' >~ , It is noted in paragraph 5, -pagfa Z, of the Navy report~ a statement is 
-C:~~ .. de that "" confidential Informant of unquestionable reliabUity ~ . -_ 

'::... ' investiaating e.ge~ts that the leakage of th~s technical data was from >~~ ureau 
I of Standards and not the Navy Deparunent." The Bureau is pres , , eavoring 

~1 .to determine from the Navy Department th~ identity of this inf~~' t and the 
, basis f9r the above statement-. Upon 2'eceipt of ,this inCol"matioll you 'Y!!,l_ be , . 

advised. " , " RECOR ' . 1t1/ I~: :1: ~ ~ /lJ/l LJ . OED - 60 7-:> - .:"., ~',~ 7 ? 
. m&t,tershould receive immed~at-eattenti,on. :P. ' :' . U . 

,::31 FEll ~1- 19,t~ . . 
~~ ~: ~~!BOn~ 
:: E!~~ll Ei-~~au;~~,. _ ... ______ .... __ .,. 

lIT. Nlcnolv ' cO~l)n,jUI·lil·t·A r·,O· f-IS' S'-'"'1 iI, ' , Itr. Rosen __ . • 'IIvJ ~ v !'t ~v IlJilj ,~ 
·1 1Ir. Tr"cy~ N Y k . 
lur .. 'Eglln '-"';- lew or . ' 

,1:-: ~~~~! l\tTA I LED .~' ~ -
J: 1Ar. Monr . , . ' 

' , t.Ir. petll11ng tonE!O;.mpd . . . ' . 
'. :~e~:~~~mTn= "l*JAN 24 l~g . .p.M . . ' 

., illS! Uan~y __ l . !!/V \ ' . 
/.; . s; (' r!fPf'1 ~Q~hSTi~·.ii~1 \ \', ,Ai t.-.. \UI s.;..o£l4li~81fif~ JiJSTiGi; 

i. '. . . ~. • :.... :~ .... :; 
. .• ,,0' ~ ~! . , ,·''' \fIR'1.., . ::.~ . t · ' ...... ,., -.:¥ ., 

'"" I .... . .... -~ • t " : 
\ '\ ':;, (J ';\:. ' ~.; -
t'1' . . 
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Office Memorandum 

t: "/If!.t4L 
UNITED S"~=I.S- -GOVERNMENT 

STANDARD FORM NO. 64 

• 

TO THE DIRECTOR DATE: January 25, ltr:~o~n ~ 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

D. M. Ladd ~ 
;JAY DAVID WHITTAKER&CHAMBERS, 
PERJURY 

was, et al 

(. 

ltr. E. A. T= 
1Ir. Clegg --

, J.!r. Glav~'''''''i~-~-~~~_ 1Ir. Ladd_~1\ ~ 
1Ir. Nlcho ~ i# 
l!r. Rosen __ _ 

1Ir. Trac~~~.~ 
ESPIONAGE - R 

Ilr. Carson 
I!r.Egon 
lIr. Gurnea. 
J.!r. Harbo 
I!r. Hendon 

./ . ' 
I!r. PennIngton 
I!r. QUInn Tamm-­
Tele. Room -­
I!r. Naasa 

There is a'ttached herewith, a teletype from the New York Office,~f:: ~=s 
dated January 21, 1949, which sets out a list of individuals who may be 
able to furnish information concerning instant case. 

I~s felt that these persons,YNith the exception of Osc~nstein 
and Hele~ack, who could not be expected to cooperate, should be interviewed 
concerning this case. you will note that Ro~ldwin, head of the American 
Civil Iiiberties Union, is included in the above-mentioned group of individuals 
who are to be interviewed. The New York Office feels that he will be cooperative 
concerning instant matter. It is noted that in a letter dated July 9, 1948, to 
Roger Baldwin, acknowledging a call to your Office, you indicated the desire 
that he get in touch with you the next time he was in Washington~ 

If you agree to the proposed interview of the individuals mentioned in 
the attached New york teletype dated January 21, 1949, with excep~ of Oscar 
Bernstein and H;i"en Black, there is attached herewith a teletype New York 
Office authoriz' g such interviews~ tp-. . . 

EnClosure~~ ~ 
J1nP:slm y.? 

Kisseloff-5435 
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JanuaX7 2S, 1949 SAC t we .. York Cit7 

~f, Iiirectcr, FBI 
~<8>~ 

«~~'\}~ ,~ 
~~ 

'"I -

JAY DAVID wrITTAKER cr.AIR~F.RS, 1I'U, et al 
PERJt'RY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

Reference :1 ... de to New York teletype to the- pureau and 10. Angele. 
Office, dated January 19, 1949. 

Pur.uant to your reque.t j there is attached hereto a photograph of 
Bori, I.raal, whioh ..... a. taken on '!ta.y 8, 19.34; T<hen he .a. arra.ted by the 
Birmit gbaa, Alaba., Police Department, under the name or Blaine cmeDs. 

c -, .. 

Further ~rer-.nce i. made to .. teletype !roa the L08 An~e18' Office to 
the Bureau and NO' York Ofrie., dated January 21, 1949, ad.vising that Boril Israel 
died ot pulmonary Tuberculo.i. in a Lo. An~l •• :3anitoriua on December 12, 1943. 

I/r. Tolson 

, . ­, 

::: gt:~~n-::"-== 
1Ir. Ladd -­
lIr. !I1chOls 
1Ir. Rosen -­
I/r. Tracy-­
>Ir. Eg3l1--

:: ~~~a 
~: ~~:lr.~ton_ 

-~~r -
y--

• , I • j , , " I 

'\ - j 

I 
I 

'", \; 

\ 
' .. 
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.. FEDERAL BUREAU OF IllVESTIGATION 

(lED STATES ~:~A..:::.1EnT OF JUSTI:- • 

"' 
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. 

Transmit the following message to: 

SAC,.. E!J Mia: 

URGENT 

t / . 
. ~ ill 

:R3 aT n.\'VlD ,.:rrmAnR -t2A!mFS. US; tlli~ 1lISS. m At; !'IlRJmlY -

IN.fbl{'/IE~; l!AP.GARg: f,A.lWLft FOR l1A!!!:$ Ami Alr:mESSES OF 1iEIATIVD~~ 

mImmS :A1ID ASSO\n4TES (Bi!&INrSS ~ SOOUL; on. ()~.!i11ICB) tri' A!llER 1.JID. 

1Ir. Tolson 

tk: gi:~n 

~ .. 1~"fJ YOlUt (DI liAUt) 

ASBdlP 

1.Ir. Ladd -­
Ur. Nlcoo;';'!'Qs --
1.Ir. Rosen -­
lIr. Tracy-­
J.Ir.Egan--
~:~~a __ 
Ur.Y~hr-­

lIr. pe""l1ng~n r. 
1.Ir. Qu1nn Tam: , .;' 
Tele. Room .'1 

, , 

CC-150 

• r 

•• 1 / 
'" "I 

/' /'- , 

-- . 
I.!r. No"". . 1f'\ ) 

.. ~ "':' " "-\ ;1 
(~ '\\~ it: I d 
__ qENT VIAl (~\~. . l' I M 

" C/'~' Kisseloff-5437 
~ I Per ~,-, '\ I'~--";""'------------""'--~ . -, .-
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i.'.lr. 'fOlc0.1'L ... 0 __ .__ ' 

Ur_ Clec~ « _,,0"'" : ., , 

Mr. Gl[,'.:"1- , -•• • __ • 

\. 

(\ 

CONF 2 STNS 

W~~INGTON 8 

~IRECTOR AND SAC 

LOS ANGELES 3 

URGENT 

SHORTLY AFTER HE vJENT TO VJORK THERE IN NINETEEN THIRTYNINE. ISRAEL 

TOLD CHANBERS HE WAS IN THE INTERNATIONAL BRIGADE IN SPAIN BUT HAD 

BROKEN WITH CP AND WISHED TO DISCUSS CHAMBER-S POLITICAL POSITION. 
," 

. . 

CHAMBERS DISTRUSTED ISRAEL AND REFUSED DISCUSSION. HE SAID ISR~EL: 

MADE THREE VISITS AND CHAMBERS FINALLY TOLD HIM TO GET OUT OF HI'S' . 

OFFICE. CHAMBERS FELT THAT ISRAEL WAS A CP "PLANT" SINCE HE HAS 

JT 'LD LATER THAT ISRAEL HAD BEEN SEEN IN A RESTAURANT HITH, c~~gE;~G.E 

ATHAWAY.. NEW YORK FlLES REFLECT BORIS ISRAEL LAST KNOWN TO BE IN 
\ ",--- . 

NINETEEN FORTYTHREE IN A TUBERCU~OS~S HOSPITAL IN LA. AND THAT HE 

~vAS STILL A MEMBER OF .THE CP. LA. REQUESTED TO LOCATE, DETERNINE 

CURRENT ACTIVITIES AND, UNLESS DEEMED UNADVISABLE, INTERVIEtoJ ISRAEL. 

BUREAU' AND LA. ALSO REQUESTED TO FURNISH PHOTOGRAPH OF ISRAEL IF ONE./ 
_~=-:.......:..-~.-.:.. ___ :-~=--..;;:.;..;;.;..;-~----:.:-;.........;...------......... ~~-.. ........... be ..... , 

AVAIL~LE. ..BUREAU Flt;..E 9.NE. ... HUL'lDR~12""- _l1!O_T~~~ SEVEN FOUR -~k 
SUTEL SlJMMARY. 

11 
44 

: ! 

~£Ca _/:v 0 

0't>~ 1 ~ --:13.3 3' 
"'.!< . J3 ]I , . 

11V/)£Yl"lJ 13 FEB 2 1949 /11 

~(-J • II,? c4~/ / / q' 11 
~---------- y') 

Kisseloff-5438 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
~NO.1 

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

REPORT MADE AT 

NEW YORK 
DATE WHEN 

MADE 

FILE NO. 

PILRIOD!"OR WHICH MADE RItPORT MADE BY 

65-2440 

12/24,27-31/ 
1/3-6/49 JM,~S L. KIRKLAND PHILADn,-PHIA 

o 
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was~; ET At PERJURY; FSPIONJ!GE - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

REFERENCE: 

\ c.e.. Ci t\'C:-~~~ 
\-sl- 'f..<i 

i= L.f C"..»f 
DESTROYED 

96 DEC 16 1 

Results of Laboratory examinations on 
specimens previousiy submitted negative. 
Extensive investigation conducted in 
attempt t~ l6pate additional specimens 
for comparisdh pUrposes. Three addi­
tional spscimens located and submitted 
to LaboratoryJ Attempts .to narrow range 
of serial numbers of~~~dsto~y.p~~~~~~~~s 
to a point of practic~l circularization 
of typewriter agencies unsuccessful to 
date. 

Report of SA JA:riiES L. KIRKLAND, at 
Philadelphia, dated December 23, 1948. 

(5) - B~~F THIS REPORT 

'f' - Special Assistant to the 
Attorney General T. J. D 

2 - New York t " 

... 

2 -WaShingtoi~~~4- ,t •• 
2 - Baltimore ' u r£B l& -11"\,,· n;:\--7Wjr----..;~r_--,----,-------J 
2 - Philadel'p 'a • -- tJ. 
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FEDE:RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Form No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

REl'ORT MAcE AT 

l 
I 

NEW YORK 
DATEWH~ 

MADE 

PH+LADELPHIA \ AN 1 119 ~9 

PILRIOD FOR WHICH MADE 

12/24,27-31/ 4~; 
1/3-6/49 

FILE NO. 65-2440 
RI:PORT MADE BY 

JAMES' L. KI:RKLAND 

MUN 

JAY DAVID VIHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., ET AL PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R 

SYNOPSIS OF .FACTS: 

REFERENCE: 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

Results of Laboratory examinations on 
specimens previously submitted negative. 
Extensive investigation conducted in 
attempt to locate additional specimens 
for comparison purposes. Three addi­
tional specimens located and submitted 
to Laboratory. Attempts to narrow range 
of serial numbers of Woodstock typewriters 
to a point of practical circularization 
of typewriter agencies unsuccessful to 
date~ 

- P -

Bureau File No~ "74-1333. 

Report of SA JA1iliS L. KI:RKLAND, at 
Philadelphia, dated December 23, 1948. 

SPECIAL ACENT 
INCHARcE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

I I 
(~_ Bffi:fl!Pcf(tF THIS REl'ORT 

\f' - Special Assistant to the 
Attorney General T. J. DONEGAN 

2 - New York 
Kisseloff-5440 '. 

2 - Washington Field 
2 - Baltimore 
2 - Philadelphia 

'---"";'--

• 

", 
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PH ~5-2440 

DETAILS : 

• • 
This is a joint report of Special Agents J. PHILIP 
KOCHENDERF.E.R, JOSEPH FLAHERTY, .'1IIJ.,I.Mi NAYLOR, M. 
C. CARROIJ., and the writer~ 

ATTEr,iPTS TO TRACE VJCODSTOCK TYPE"lRITER 

There have been submitted to t~e Laboratory typewritten 
specimens obtained from Woodstock typewriters bearing the following serial 
nurnbers: 

157542 
162364 
168988 
169085 

By reports dated December 21, December 22, and Decem­
ber. 23, 1948, it has been advised by the Laboratory that specimens sub­
mitted from the above j:3numer.ated typewr.iters and which spec:i,.mens have been 
designated as K78, K88, K92 and I~3, were not typed on the same typewriter 
as was used to type specimens Q6 through Q69. ". . 

The following additional investigation was cqnducted 
in an attempt to identify any Woodstock typewriter 8'S being the typewriter 
on which specimens submitted by ' . .JHITTAI(ER CHAldffiRS may have be~n typed~ . 

By teletype dated Decer.lber 31, 1948, the Washington 
Field Office advised that '."Ioodstock No. 132256 had been pl...rchased. fr.om the 
United Typewr.it6r Company, liJashington, D. C., by H. T. IQ,::NS, Chc¥nb~r'sburg, 
Pennsylvania~ date un!mown. . . 

AT CH AMffiRS BURG , PENNSYLV liNIA 

Mr. H. T. KLINE, ovmer of the Kline Typewriter Exchange, 
45 Lincoln ~tlay West, Chambersburg, Penns3rlvania, Wf.l.S contacted relative to . 
his ownership of Woodstock type~lriter seri::ll No~ 132256. Mr. KLI~1E made a 
check of all l!Joodstock typc;writurs in his shop ,flithout ioeating this machine. 
He then advised thRt he could hot state whether or not hu had 0vor had this 
typewriter in his possession inasmuch ss rocords of typewriters bOUght apd . . 

Kisseloff-5441 
- 2 -
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PH 65-2440 

sold by hlia were maintained at the exch~nge only from the period commencing 
August 1, 1947, and a check of the records from this date forward failed to 
reflect any information pertinent to the tYPE?writer in question. 

By report dated December 23, 1948, from :Milwaukee, 
Wisconsin, it was advised that a list of persons which had been prep~red 
by JOHN G,IILdGHER at Philadelphia, from rep;:jir rec0rds of the rfood:?tock 
agency prior to the, .d~ruction of the original records in 1946, had been 
exhibited to THOLL1~R;1DY. GR,;DY W.!lS the sRlesman Vlho sold a l:foodstock 
typewriter to th~~JSLER-M.mTIN partnership in Philadelphi;:j, during 1927. 

~'~~' ..... , 
GRADY was requ~sted to identify from the list persons or 

firms to whom he had sold Woodstock typewriters during 1927, it being 
recalled that provious investigqtion hns shown GR,IDY resigned from the 
l"Toodstock TYPovlriter Company on December 3, 1927. 

According to <!'l.bove montioned report, GR .. DY indica.ted a 
number of individuals rind companies to whom ho claLled to have sold "'foodstook 
typewriters duripg 1927,. and an additional number concorning whom he believed 
he may have sold lr'Toodstock tYPE.1'lrite:rs. With rE-gard to the secondary list, 
however, GR,~DY advised th:.lt he v:as uncGrtain that ho had sold those indi­
vidup.ls or finns 1Hoodstock typewriters and it may have b(;.:,n a Royal typewriter 
in each case since ho sold ROYAl typewriters prior to his employment with 
the Vloodstock agi'mcy in Philad~lphia. Tho persons indicPltod by GR,~DY were 
all cohta'qted in PhiladelphiA with four exceptions. Tvw::>f these exceptions 
were defunct newspapers And the romaining two were organizAt:j..ons which are 
presently under investigation by the Philadolphia Offica ~~r possible vio­
lations of Fedor.,l lnw 'tahich have nothing to do "lith tho ~ :lstnnt case, Those 
org~nizations are The FhiladelphiB Record, Jevlish Times, r id-City Press and. 
lwerican Jewish Congross. It 'was felt that it might be possible to ascort-3.in 
the date of purchase and serial number of a sufficient n~:bcr of Woodstock 
typewriters during the yc;ars 1926 and 1927, which 'would pC'mit 1'1 narrowing 
of the range of serial numbers wh~roin thQ nwnber of the typewriter sol~ 
to F :iNSIER-M:iRTIN in 1927 might lit) and thus make it practical to, circulArize 
typewriter agencies th~oughout the United States in an attempt to locate 
the particulnr typewriter in quostion. 

The following organizations and individuals wore 
contacted. 
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At the Home Beneficial Society of Pennsylvania, 21st 
and. Locust Streets, it VTas ascertained through Mr. ED~IJ.RD B. JOSEPH, Sr., 
Treasurer, and Mr. EUVARD B. JOSEPH, Jr., Office Manager, that no records 
exist concerning the purchase of typewriters. Each indicated that the 
only TToodstock typewriters purchased by the company were the ones presently 
in the· custody of the office and that none of the Woodstocks ever purchased 
had been sold. An examination of the typewriters in the office reflected 
the following serial numbers: N 289598, N 472291, N 519917, N 56ll93, 
N 588587, N 588629, N 601058, and Rlffi 10305. It was advised that the final 
typewriter was a rebuilt key set which had been originally purchased as a 
new machine by the company. Both men reiterated that there was no record 
available and that they had no recollection themselves a~ to when they had 
purchased these typewriters~ 

At H. Perilste~n Company, 524 Lombard Street, NATHAN 
PERILSTEIN, President, advised that the only 1rroodstock typewriters ever 
purchased by this company were onos which' were purchased new and are still 
in the possession of the company. He stated that the company has no records 
which would reflect the date of purchase. Examination of the typ~wr.ite~s 
ref locted the :t' ollowing s0rial numbers: N 312354, N 312372, N 533909" and 
NC 7542;1.8. ., 

At the Vogel-Ritt Company, 2212 Chestnut S-tre.ct" Mr., 
CHARIES D. CUSHING, Manager, advised that to the best of his !locoge.etion 
only two Woodstock typewrit0rs had been purchased by the company, one of 
which was presently in the Philadelph:1-a office, No. 671369 E, which 
macnine, Mr. CUSHING advised, was purchasqd in Janup.ry 1946. 11 second 
machine, N 450318, was purchased according to the b(:;st of i.ir. CU$J:lINGt s, 
recollection in eithor 1934 or '1935, and vias presently locr .. ted in, the 
Harris~urg office of the firm at 221 North Second Street" i{arris burg " 
Pennsylvania. Mr. CUSHING advised thAt there were no r0c0~ds available 
which would indic'lte that othur Hoodstock typewriters had' ;ver been pur­
chased by the company. 

At the A. Pomerantz and Company St!3.t5. -nary Store ,. 
1525 Ches~nut Street, LESTER 'and AUSTIN PCMER1;NTZ, OfficQ 1~:)nager:s and 

'part owners, wer~ intervis;;wd and advised subseque~t to an examinRtion 
of their rec'or9,s and questioning of old employees of the company that 
neithor: could rec(3,11 evcr having purchp.sed or sold a V.Joodstock typowrit,er 
at any ~imc. Each advised that they had handlod Royal portable type­
vofriters for 'a per~od and each r~called the .name of THOH.:,S GR.mY but. were 
unable ~o connect GRADY! s name ',,'lith any specific product., 
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.At the Wagner Taylor Company, 422 Walnut Street, Mr. 
HAMILTON R. DIS ST ON , Vice President and Office 11anager, advis ed after an 
extensive. search of his records that he could locate no record concerning 
typewriters prior to 1942, and that it was the normal practice of the 
company to destroy this type of record within five years. One inventory 
sheet was located, however, which indicated the purchase ·of three Woodstook 
typewriters between 1937 and 1939, all of which had been disposed of in 
1948, and which bore the following serial numbers: 494839, 510250 and 
545297. It was also determined that there were presently four l~oodstock 
typewriters in the possession of the canpany all of which were determined 
to have been purchased in 1941 and 194~, accorCiing to the same inventory 
sheet and an examination of these typewriters reflected the following 
serial numbers; 545299, 557390, 587031 and N 595168. 

At the Foreign Mission Board, ,701 South 19th Street, 
it was determined through Rev~ R. h. CROM:EIJ.., l~ssistant Executive Secre­
tary of the Board, that all of the records of the organization had been 
destroyed in a fire in 1943. He said that he could not personally recall 
having purchased any 'Woodstock typewriters. l;LICE TP~NT, Head Bookkeeper 
for the same organiza.tion for the past seventeen years, advised that she 
had no written record but recalled purchasing a new VJoQdstock typewriter 
in 1936 or 1937, and of disposing of the same typewriter by trade in in 
1946. She said no record of the serial numb8r was available • 

.l-lt tho office of VJILLLiM F, BERKOnTZ, Market Street 
National Bank Building, it ','las ascertained through Mrs. ~ii: . .ELIj, LONGO who 
has been BH:RKOJITZ' secretary for the past fourteen years that BERKONITZ 
has owned three Woedstock tY"Pewriters all of which were purchased new ~ 
She C9uld not proquce any record which showed the actual date of purchase 
of. these machines but was able to determine one machine v!"s purchased in 
approximately 1932 arid bore the serial nurnber 2N248900. This typewriter 
is currently in the poss8ssion of a sister of Mrs. LONGO. In addition, 
Mrs. LONGO determined that a l'Ioodstock purchased in eithor 1940 or 1941 
was currently at her home. She, did not have the sorial nwnbGr available 
but no further attempt was made to det~rmine this svrial nu~b6r inasmuch 
as the date of purchase was 1940 ~ 1941 and the machine was purchased 
as a now machine. The Woodstock typewriter currently in possession of 
the office of WILLL'J,f F. B:'::;RKOYITTZ bears number NO 726488 P. 

At the office of Hare and Ohnse in the Finance Building, 
Mr. rl. P. P..'lLMER, partneJ} in the firm, advised that rocords of th6 firm 
indicated that the first purchas,,=, of a Woodstock typewriter by the firm 
was in 1936, that this was a new machine~purchased from a salesman by the 
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name of GAUL, n~r deceased. He said that his firm never purchased any 
used typewriters. 

From NORMAN IEITHOLD at the Adelphia Electric Company, 
125 North loth Streetj it was determined that only two -Woodstock type­
writers had been p,urchased by that company, that both had been purchased 
at the same time ahf.i 'were botn. new machines. One typewriter remained in 
the possession of the Adelphia Electric Company and bore serial number 
N 507146. Mr. LEITHOLD advised that the remaining typewriter had been 
sold to an individual and that he had no records which would show either 
the date of sale or th~ date of purohase of either of the typewriters in 
question. 

At the Philadelphia Chair Company, 45 North 3rd Street, 
Miss MAMIE FOERY, after a complete check of her records, was able to advise 
that a Woodstock typewriter, No, N 487241, was purchased as a new machine 
on December 5,'1940, and that a Woodstook typewriter No. 276605 was pur­
chased June 30, 1939.. The second machine no longer is in the pbssession 
of the Philadelphia Chair Company and Miss FOERY does not know its whe.re­
abouts. Examination of ledger sheets reflected the purc~ase Qf other 
Woodstock typewriters on March 17, 1924, March 12, 1928, September 15, 1933 
and April 7, 1934. However, these lectger sheets did not reflect serial 
numbers and other record1:i of the company were of no assistance in deter­
mining these numbers, Miss FOERY advised that vouchers are only retained 
as far back as 1941. 

F;rom Mr •• 4LFRED B. STRICKIER, 206 Callowhill street, 
it was determined that he had purchased two Vloodstock tYfJwriters in 
either 1941 or 1942" bearing serial numbers N 586088 and N 599720~ Mr. 
STRICKIER believed that he had turned ip two old Woodstock typewriters 
and a check of all available rocords at the company reflL)t0d the pur­
chase of Woodstock typewriter No, 5N303678 on Jun~ 30, 1°71, with tho 
salesnan's name being reflected as GAUL, and another typewriter, date 
of purchas~ unknown, which was actually a bil:J..ing machine (caps only) 
which had serial number 8J302584. For the purchase of tho latter machine 
a Woodstock typewriter No. 6J120722 PG had been traded in. Mr. STRICKLER 
had no other records concerning the purchase qr t:rade in of lnoodstock 
typewriters. 

Mr. LESTER D. KOENIG, 621 North 2nd Street, was able 
to, advise that he had purchased 1.'·Toodstock typewriters Nos. NC 754220 and 
NO 754223 .. as new machines on June 29, 1946, and a rebuilt set b8aring 
serial number Riffi 18-10344. This latt~r machine has an eighteen inch 
carriage! In addition it WaS determined that two robuilt sots purchased 
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approximately in 1939 had since been disposed of. They bore numbers 
RIa3 5363 and RES 5355. It was further determined that two additional 
typ~writers bearing serial nur.llbers 5N430823 and 5N434618,9 concerning 
which no data was found as to date of purchase, were believed to have 
been purchased around 1936. No other records were available which 
would reflect purchase dates or serial numbers. 

i~t the Board of Christian Education, Miss HEIEN MORRO VI, 
Assistant Treasurer, ,advised that this org:miMtion had been previously 
known as .the Board of Christian Education of the Reformc·d Church and had 
merged in 1936 with the Board of Christian Education of the Evangelical 
Church and that' upon the merger new Woodstock type;7riters had been pur­
chased and have been subsequently disposed of. Miss MOR...'t(1.;T was cert!3.in 
that no Woodstock typewriters hp.d been owned prior to 1936, and no records 
were located concerning the purchnse or sale of typewriters by the 
Christian Board of EduQation. 

At the Methodist Book Shop, 1707-1709 Arch street, 
Mr .. G. ST.;NlEY LYNCH, ManA-ger, exhibitod the only Woodstock typev/riter 
in possession of the book shop. This machino bore seriri number N 469-
with the remaining portion of the serial number being unreadable. 'An 
examination of t).1e rec ords of' the book shop fai10d to ' rt:flect any infor­
ma~ion concerning purchase or serial numbers of VJoodstock typf)vlriters~ 
Mr. LYNCH advised that to his, knowledge this was the only T:'foodstock ever 
owned by the, bOQk shop. 

lit, the YWC;., 18th and Arch Streets, Mrs. l,fAR!E vI. 
HOLMES, Secretary to the Exec uti ve Director, recalled only one WO.6dstock 
typewriter having been in the possossion of the Y:rci). This typewriter 
boars serial nu.rnb.:.:r N 288599. Mrs. HOLMES advised that t~ o .. vouchers. 
concerning purch;;ses or . this nnture arc retained .by tho Y"C.:,· onlysevon 
years with all vouchers 'thon being destroyed. The cash b· ok, hovTover, 
reflected purch~so of an unidentified typewriter in Septumbvr 1927. No 
other r c~ords were available. 

. .',t the Union Bag and Paper Company, 401 North Broad 
Street, Miss ~vi;,RION GLIRDNSR, Secretary, advised that the company now has 
one ' Woodstock typewriter, serial numbor N 496820 E, which was purchased 
during 1937, ~dfor which purchase an old typewriter had been turned in. 
However, she s ~id tho. t .no records were avail~ble which w:ould reflect the 
sorial number of the typewriter turned in, but that it was poss.ible that 
the Nuw York office of the Union Bag and Paper Company might havo a copy 
ot thC! voucher showing the purchase of tho pre'sont typowriter and the 
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trade in of the old one. She advised that these two typewriters are the 
only Woodstocks ever owned by the company. 

, At the Electric Storage Battery Company" 19th Street 
and .Ulegheny Avenue, Mr. FRi~NK COSGROVE, Chief Cost Accountant, advised 
that the first ~oodstock tJ~ey~iter purchased by the firm was so purchased 
in 1933 and was in the 330,000 series. 

At the Tradesmens National Bank, 318 Chestnut Street, 
through Mr. S:,UUEL L. Hl'lvL'aN, Accountant" it was determi':l.ed that the follow­
ing information was available from bank records concerning the purchase 
of Woodstock typev~iters. Woodstock No. N 12/604935 was purchased on 
March 16, 1942. At the time this machine was purchased, T'Toodstock No.' 
347890 was traded in. The latter machine was pur~hased on September 6, ~ 
1933, ahd in turn an older machine, No. 230723, was traded in. This ____ ~ . 
machine was purchased oh :;ugust 15, 1929. 

On April 30, 1934, Wood.stock: No. 367148 was purchased--;::> 
for which Woodstock No. 230782 was traded in. The latt,er'machine was 
purchased on August 15, 1929; 

On Decembt1r ;8~ 1939 ~ a v,rocid.stock1 typewriter was 
purchasod for ~llhich a Vloodstock typewriter, No, 23009.8; was traded in. 
The latter machine was purchased on September. 2~ l~, :..md in turn 
there was another T'Joodstock, No. 172886, traded -in. - The date of purchase 
of the latter machine was August 14, 1929.-.:> . 

It was further determined that an Underwood typewriter 
was purchased on June 20, 1940, for whichyfoodstock No. 367137 was traded 
in. The latter machine was purchased on .~pril 30; 1934, ~,~1d in turn there 
was a l;iToodstock typewriter, No. 233642, traded in, which machine WaS 

allegedly purchased September 19, 1929. ' 

It was also ascertained that VVoodstocl~ typewriter 
No. 238876 was purcnased March 18, 1930, thBt machine No. 173326 was pq,r­
chased August. 14~ 1929, and was in turn t=adcd in on machine No. 23002$,' 
on March 25, 1933-.... "'""I' 

Mr. HYI\~4N advi sed tha t all machines were purchased as 
new machines. 

CHARLES' DEVLIN, who formerly had offices in the Bourse 
B\.lI.ilding, Philadelphia, was able to advise that he had purchasod 'V'foodstock 
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typewriter No. 173958 as a new machine on August 8, 1928, and that he 
traded this machine in somet~e during the early 1930 1s. 

. Mr. H. C. FSNNO of Fenno and Company; Drexel Building, 
advised that the first Woodstock typewriter purchased by his company was 
so purchased on February 15, 1931, and bore serial number 272917 • 

. Mr~ MORRIS FRIEDMi\N, Drexel Building, advised that the 
only Wbodstock typewriter ever owned by h~ bore serial number 403331, and 
that this machine was traded in on OctQber 9, 1948) to ~1e Bunqy Typewriter 
Company. He was unabl~.to furnish information as to the original·date of 
purchase of the l'foodstobk typewriter. 

. ' ilt the 'Hauslein j~gency, it was determined that two 
Woodstoc~ typewriters had been purchased. Through the efforts of 1~. 
~':I:IL'IER EV.~NS, LEE H.-iSKIN and 1jJ:~;:,TER Ll:NGENDORFER, it was det~rmined that 
two Vloodstock typewriters had been ordered on September 26, 1927, and 
had been delivered on S~ptember. 28, 1927. These t,v.o ms.chines bore the 
following serial numbers: 165148 and 169111. It vms also determined 't.hat 
a Woodstock typewriter ordered June 29', 1928 was doliv\;}:red July 2; 1928, 
and bQre serial number 179323'. . 

11t the Nation?l Healtq and i\ccident Insurance Comp'any,. 
244 South 8th Street, through IIiI'. JOHN ,r,$:!IS, it WFlS det'Jrmiped that a: 
Woodstock typewriter purchased now on JUne 27, '1927, bore serial number' 
1577.57, qnd that a second Woodstock typevlriter purchased on September 21, 
1928, bore serial number 175293. 

lit the Strayers Business Col~ege, 905 ":alnut Street., 
it WaS determin(;d that the following ric,'! l'Toodstock typewY" tel's were pur­
chased on November 26', 1926: 

148232 
148234 
148238' through 148255 

The next purchase of 'Hoodstock typewriters by the 
.strayers Businesl3 9011ege occurred in 1929, when the previously listed 

. typev.friters were traded ir1. lUI the new typewriters in 1929 were in the 
202,000 series'. 

At the West Disinfecting Company, 49th Street and 
Grays' Avenue, 'Mi·, ElJ'TIN G. FIEDIER, D;istrict Manager" advis od after a 
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complete search of his records th~t he could find no record of any Wood­
stock typewriter having been owned by that office prior to a purchase 
ledger dated back to 1939. This ledger reflected only that a Woodstock 
typewriter had been purchased but no date of purchase or serial ,nwnber 
was listed. 

Mr. FIEDLER stated that he recalled having bought a 
Woodstock typewriter from either TOM GR.~DY or FR.-INK SNYDER, both of whom 
had subsequently been employed by the West Disinfecting Company. He said 
that all Woodstock typev~iters so purchased had been disposed of and no 
records were available to show disposition. Further, he said he had no 
recollection of. purchas'e of Woodstock typewriters extending as far back 
as 1927 or 1928. He advised that, no personnel record exists concerning 
FR./iNK W. SNYDER and that he was un~ble to give any information concerning 
SNYDER's address. He could only state that SNYDER work~d for the ~r.Test 
Disinfecting Company from January 4, 1934 to January 19, 1935. 

ATTEMPTS TO LOC;iTE ,',DDITIONhL TYPE"lRITING SPECIMENS 
, , 

, ~, __ - ' Previous invElstigation has ref locted that liNTHONY 
A:'WHITT1,KER, an attorney in the Fidelity-Philndolphia Trust ,Building, Was 
. I the attorney vlho filed the will of THOM/,S L. F,~NSIER in 1949, investi­

gation at Norfolk, Virginia, h?s further reflected that 1;VHITTf,I\ER is 
presently the C\ttorney for Miss D,rrSY F',JolSIER. Prclv:j..ous contact with 
Mi'l l:mITT;iKER failed t6 indicate the existence 'Of Any type;'rritten ' docu­
ments ih his ' possession which might be secured for comparison purposes. 
At that tirne, however, he advised that he 'would make a further check of 
his records in an attempt to locate such specimens. Mr. V-THITT.\I(ER has 
subsequently advised th/it he had a typowritten lot~er.JJ:t. tis possession 
dated September 11, 1941, recoived from l~iss D,:ISIr.F:mSr:c:: . 'He advised 
that he would request permission from DI1ISY F,;NSLER to tu-:,'n this letter 
over to the FBI and subs~quently advised th3t such permission had been 
obtained and that in furnishing the permission, Miss F:jNS:ER had stated 
that the letter in question had been written on a Corona typewriter. 
The letter was obtained f-rom 1~~. WHITT,iI<ER and has been furnished to the 
Bureau Laboratory for an examination. 

By roport dated December 23, 1948, the Newark Office 
advised that Mrs. THOM.\S C. FOX, former socretary of F:·INSIER-~..uiHTIN, re-
calle~ typing correspondence to ono BERT~N , a nephew of LOUIS 
HOFFU;lN. 

Mr. lli,RRY L. M.:.RTIN has advised that BERT ... N is 
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actually BURTONViRIGHT, a nephew o~ LOUIS HOFB~AN, his predecessor as 
partner with THOMAS L. F&iNSIER. 

Interview with BURTON VJRIGHT reflected that he had 
nothing in his possession of a typev/ritten nature which might be of 
interest to the instant investigation. He advised, however, that he 
would examine the belongings of his mother to determine whether or not 
she had such material. He subsequently furnished to the Philadelphia 
Office two letters~ one dated April 14, 1927, and a second dated May 4, 
1927, both of which had been received by his mother from THOMAS L. 
FANSLER. These letters have been submitted to th~ Bureau Laboratory 
for examination. Mr. vVRIGHTI s address is 5110 Germantown iivenue. 

Other attempts were made to locate additional 
specimens as follows and have been unproductive to date: 

HARRY L. 1,LiRTIN has been reinterviewed regarding any 
organizations to which THCl.r;IS F~111tSIER belonged, regarding bank accounts. 
formerly maintained by FAl\lSLER and further regarding forme;r customers of 
FANSLER whom he might recall. 

MARTIN, upon reflection, now recalls that FANSLER 
was a member of the Evanston Lodge, Masonic Order. The Chicago Office 
has been requested to contact the officers of tb~s lodge for the location 
of possible typewritten specimens, 

In addition, i\~,RTIN recalled that F.lYNSIER had at one 
time belonged to the Philadelphia Life Undervvriters iissociation. 

Contact with Mr. CH:IRIES IvlSRZ, Secrek ... ·y of the above 
org'mization and who is located at 1616 Walnut Stroet, Philadelphia, 
failed to reveal any typewrittEm correspondence available. for comparison 
purposes... Mr. MERZ searched the records of the orgapization and was ab:Le 
only to advise that THOMJ,S F .mSLER had boen made an honorary momber of 
the society in 1935.. He advised that all records of the. organization are 
in his possession. 

MARTIN also advised that he recalled the fact that 
FANSLER had maintained a bank account at the old Fourth Street National 
Bank which had subsequently been takep over by the Philadelphia National 
Bj:1nk. He likewise stated that it was possible that Fl\NSLER had some 
dealings with the Fidelity-PhiladGlphia Trust Company. 
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Reinterview "lith Mrs. K;ITHERINE LOOERMf.N SHOT-!EIL, 
former SecretAry of FllNSLER-M"iRTIN regarding bank accounts, substantiated 
the information concerning an account ?t the Fourth Street Nation?l Bank 
but Mrs. SHOT-:EIL was unable to furnish any information concerning addi­
tional accounts. It had also been previously indicated by Mrs. ANNE C. 
FOX in Newark report dated December 23, 1948, that an account had been 
maintained at the Fourth Street National Bank and the Philadelphia National 
Bank. 

Mr. W.ilLTER PFEIFER:, Manager of the Book.l{eeping Depart­
ment of the Philadelphia National Bank, advised thllt THCI\ll~S L. F ~-INSIER had 
opened an account with the Fourth Street National Bank on June 8; 1910, and 
that on May 1, 1940 J the account had changed to the estnte of THOMl.S L. 
F ,~!llSIER with CLlllii\ DAISY F,·.NSIER execu.trix. The al3count h.::d been finally 
closed January 15, 1942. Mr. PFEIFER ~dvised that the Fourth Street 
National B~nk had been taken over by the Philadelphia National B~nk and 
.qll records of the org2.niz~tion were available ' through him. He further 
stA.ted that at the ti.rne the account was opened, the nddross listed was 
1616 Walnut Street and th8 addrcss of the estate was 1518 Spruce Streot. 

Mr~ PFEIFER further -1dvised th"lt no roqordak system 
existed and that the only record of checks vms on ledgcr cards show;i.ng the 
dates and amounts, including deposits and wi thdrawaIs • He further advised 
that no correspondonce was maintained for more thRn six yeqrs and could 
furnish no suggestions of value in an sttempt to loc~te additional specimens 
wri,tten on F !·,JI.TSIER I S typewriter. 

Mr. VLLT1'R M. HORNE, ManRger, Bookl{cwring Department, 
Fidelity-Philadelphia Trust Company, advised that a joint account had been 
opened May 12, 1928 in the names of THCM:.S F.1NSIER and WI~Id R. F.:NSLER 
with residence listed at Kings Court 4partmcnts, 3450 Chestnut Street. 
The account was tr~nsferred Octob~r 26, 1928, to a joint s,vings account 
which reverted to THOM~IS F :.NSLER after the death of his wi:.:'u in 1939. The 
account was clos(;d January 17, 1940. He further advis ed t :1P.t the recordak 
system of tho b~rik: went into effect in 1933 or 1934, and,') subsequent 
check by him failed to reflc..ct any correspondence regarding the F "NSIER 
acc9unt. He stated that corrospondence was maintained by the ,bank for a 
period of only ten years. 

M!illTIN also furnished the following names a s individuals 
with whom he rec'3.lled F;.NSLER having conducted insurRnce transactions: 

STEl;l.~RT SMYTHE 
DR. THOM:IS BELL 
DR. CH.iRIES ~7, DhVID 
VL~YNE C. HESCHTER 
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In the presence of the reporting agent iJIL.RTIN tele­
phonically contacted each of these individuals and requested that they 
examine any correspondence that they might maintain to deter~ne whether 
or not they had correspondence received from F.~NSIER with regard to their 
insurance. In the event addition~l correspondence is located by these 
individuals it will be forwarded to the Bureau for comparison purposes. 

1i'.RTIN also advised that he recalled THOM.,S F:,NSIER 
at one time having written a brochure co~cerning himself which he had had 
published and that this had been published through the firm of CHJlRtES J. 
;IRMOR, 147 North loth street. 

(j'ontact with WESLEY .iRMORj son of CH.:IRIES J:' ;,RMOR, 
deceased) reflected th? t nb original ma.r;lu$'cripts or corr'espondence con..:. 
cerm..ng THOIvL'.S Li F ;jNS~R hlJ.S been retained by the company •. Mr~ :IRMOR 
copducted a complete search of records available and subsequ~ntly dbnducted 
a search of his father's effects ffiaintained in a safe deposit vault without 
being able to locate any information of value. 

Mr. IILiRTIN also advised that with rE;Jard to Dr. CH.iRIES • 
w. D:~VID, a former client of THOI,:.;S F .. NSLER; he was aware that Dr. D.'.VID 
had f.ormerly been a professor of Bryn Mawr College, the college attended 
by PRISCILL.l, F;,NSiER HOBSON HISS; and that he was -aware that Bryn Mawr 
College had paid some insurance premiwns on the policy of Dr. D.·,VID-. 

i;T BRYNM.W:JR, PENNSYLV;,NIJ. -~. ____ <_ •• __ " •• ___ :_::._.~ 

Mr. R.'iYMOND G. BUCKLEY, Comptroller, .... ryn Mawr College;' 
advised that the college has an agreement with most memb\" 'S of the faculty 
whGre~y five -por cent of their salary is deducted and mat .. :1Gd by a similar 
contribution by the Gollege and paid as annuities or ins~ ance. He examined 
all files available without locating any correspondence' 1 .,,;arding the in­
surance of Dr. D:.VID. He stat~d that the only record available reflected 
that bills were received and payment~ made of premiums. i.:e advised that 
Dr-. D;~VID had a $5,000.00 policy, No .. 2,028,621, dated October 27, 1927, 
and also had policy No. 1,357,177, dated September 18, 1919; No. 1,452,165 
dated September 17, 1920, and No. 2,248,251, dated .\pril 15, 1930. Dr. 
D:,VID is no longed- employed by Bryn :Mawr College. 

No lead i$ being set forth for the Mllwaukeo Office to 
contact the head office of the Northwestern Life Insuranco Company relative 
to tho policies of Dr. D.,VID. 

Kisseloff-5452 
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other requests have been received requesting investiga­
tion at Bryn Mawr College concerning membership by PRISCILLA HISS in 
sororities, contribution to scholarship funds and a complete review of 
any files which might reflect typewritten correspondence. 

Mrs. M"mL1N C. iiNDERSON, Recorder, has advised that 
Bryn Mawr College being a Quaker college has no sororities. 

Miss JEAN i'/HITB'EY, Executive Secretary, Bryn Mawr 
College Fund, advised that the' records of the college fund reflect,that 
during a special drive in 1946, Mrs. ALGER HISS pledged the sum of 
$100.00 which was paid in three separate ~ounts during 1947 and 1948. 
At the time Mrs. HISS was listed as res~ding at 3210 P Street, N.W. J 

Washington, D. C. 

A further check with Miss FLORENCE HITCHCOCK, Executive 
Secr6tary of the Alumnae Association at Bryn Mawr College, reflected minor 
pledges on the part of :pRISCILLA F ;jNSILR HISS on May 6, 1925, December 8, 
1926 and March 24, 1944. No typewritten correspondence 'was available re .... 
gar ding the pledges and contributions made by Mrs. HISS • 

• 
The Bryn Mawr College Register of i~lumnae contains a 

record filled out on October 31, 1937, indicating the permanent residence 
then of Mrs. HISS as 1245 - 30th 'Street,W-.W., T,'!ashington, D. ,C. It 
further indicates that she was born October 13, 1903, had been previously 
married to THAyeR. 'HOBSON in 1925, divorced in 1928 and had married jLGER 
HISS in 1929; that a son, TlliOTHY HOBSON~ had been born September'19, 1926, 
and that Mrs. HISS had pursuod graduate study at Yale University, no 
dates listed~ where she had studied English, and at Columbia University 
in 1929 J where she had received a Mast6r ' s degree in Engl::.3h Literature. 
This record also indicatod that Mrs. HISS had in collabora~ion with 
ROBERT.t:l FliNSIER vrritten ''Rosearch in the Fine Arts in the Colleges and 
Universities of tho United States" which had b:len published by the 
Carnegie Corporation in 1934. 

It was also indicated that ROBERT." M"LT'3:IY F.~NSIER 
iiLFORD is a sister"'in-law of PRISCILL.\ HISS and that sho likewise graduated 
from Bryn Mawr in 1924. ' Hor residence is listed as 55A Charles Field 
Street; Providence, 6, Rhod6 Island. The Alumnae .~ssociation also con­
tainod a card dated November 1, 1941, indicating that the mailing address 
of Mrs. HISS was 3415 Volta Place, N.:,"f., ~1Jashington, D. C., with her 
permanent address as c/o' Department of State, Washington, D, C. This 
card lists anoth0r child, ANTHONY HIS?, born August 5, 1941. A subsequent 

Kisseloff-5453 
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card postmar):::ed November 22, 1943, indicated her address as 3213 P street, 
N.W., Washington, D. C., and lists volunteer activities as o.e .D. and 
Red Cross. 

Upon the advice of Miss HITCHCOCK further contact was 
made with JAY HENRY SCATTERGOOD, Treasurer of Bryn MaVo~ College, located 
at 1616 T.I.Jalnut Street, for possible information regarding donations by the 
HISS fami1y~ . Mr. SC.,TT~RGOOD advised that he has no records of any such 
donations and indicated that his office handles only large contributions 
and scho1ar~tiips. 

, 

Miss HITCHCbcK likewise sear-chad her record.s in an 
attempt to ;Jiocate any correspondande from M:rs~ 11IS$ regarcij.ng her activity 
in the Alwnrlae .~ssociatiofl.at W~shington. She advised t,hat these records 
did not go beyon~ 194b, ahd stated that the President of the Washington . 
Branch in 1940 was Mrs. J0HN L. V;H-JDEGRIFT, 3241 38th Street, 1"Tl:\shihgton, 
D. C. Mrs. V:l~lDEGRIFT is likewise currently Ch~irman of the Scholarship 
Commission in Washington and knows most, according to Miss HITCHCOCK, about. 
the club activities. She said that club records were undoubtedly maintained 
by Mrs. V;\NDEGRIFT in 1940 in her home but thl1t such rocords would be meager. 
She fUrthor advised that ~ilrs. V.~NDEGRIFT expected to leave the United States 
shortly for Japan. 

h load has been sot forth by teletype for the ~ashington 
Field Office to contact Mrs. Vl~NDEGRIFT relative to any ..• lwnnae .lssociation 
records irrWashington. 

Tho possibility th~t Mrs. HISS had submitted a thesis 
while at Bryn Mmvr WRS invGstigated and a thorough check of the school 
records failed to reveal any such mf.'ltcrial. Mrs. C .. THLRI""3 FOX, j;ssistant 
to 1.1iss HITCHCOCK, advised that it WRS doubtful that a th.:;sis would be 
submitted by an undergraduate and that "term papers written would be re­
turned to the writer. She advised th.'\t Mrs. HISS had bCu!1 a friond of 
Mr. S;iMUEL CHEN, a teacher at Bryn Mawr and tlVlt she might have corresponded 
with him. 

Profossor S.·JJUEL CHKf, Bryn Mawr College, ndvi$ed that 
he recallod poth PRISCILL:i ~SS And ROBERT.i 1IURR/IY (F ·J.ISIER) during thoir 
matricule.tion at ·tho collegE;. HQ said thA.t ho also saw them in Switzerland 
during 1924, but that ho h8d not huard from eithur since to the bost of his 
knowledge, and thl'\t he had no correspondence whds06vur which might be of 
assistanco. 

Kiss~loff-5454 
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. Mrs •. MILDRED ~;!J;LICHUCK, Registrar's Office,. Swarthmore 
College, advi~ed' that ~IMO~~~ON had matriculated at ~narthmore College 
on March 6, 1944, as a participant in the Navy V 12 program. i1t that time 
his address was listed as 32~O P Street, N .. Yl.,. Washington, D. C., and his 
parent listed 8S ;\LGER HISS, step-father~ It was further ' indicated that 
he was born September 19, 1926, and that his religion VTas Friend. He com­
pleted the Spring and Summer se~l1~sters of 1944, and arrived and departe.d 
from the ; college Q1ld~r Navy orders.. There was no correspondence available 
concernihg Tn~OTHY HOBSON. The college did have a secondary record re­
flecting attendance at the George School 1Nhich had been f orlllarded to 
Swarth~ore qollege; November 23; 1943, and ref~ected t~e hdme address of 
HOBSON as 3415 Volta Place., N,W., 'jjashington, D~ C., and indicatiilg 
attendance September 1940 to February 1944. 

Mrs. DORIS SOUIE adv;iskd thht she vias 'Itell acqua~nted 
with the HISS.f~nily, that she had had th~ HISS family as guests at her 
s~er home in Peacham, Vermont, 8fld that she ;iri turn had visited the 
HISS family in their apartment in Wnshington; D. C, She s~ic;i thnt, however; 
she' had no correspondonce receiv~d from the HISS family. 

It is of interest to note th:Jt while 1irs. SOULE 
appear'~d entirely cooperp.tive and stated that she realized the FBI 'had to 
make this' invostigation, she WllS novertheless entirGly c;)!winced of the 
innocenco of .1LGER HISS'. During the .interviG\'T a young vil.l_nan, subsequently 
identified as Miss POLLY F;lf.BIER, entered the room and vias introduced as a 
niece of Mr.s 0 :I~GER HISS. Miss F .~NSIER advised that she t!Ad becn previously 
interviewed by FBI agents. 

Inquiry at the VIosttown School r0flectGd thqt TThiOTHY 
HOBSON had at no time attended that school nor was nny correspondenQe avail­
able which indicated inquiry on the p~rt of HISS' parents regarding possible 
matriculation at the school, 

MISCELL:~NEOUS 

By teletype dated January 4, 1949, the lr!Tashington Field. 
Offico requestud that the Voters Registration records at Ph~ladulphia be 
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examined inasmuch as the personal history statement of PRISCILL .. HISS, 
dated July 19, 1939, listed Philadelphia as her legal residence •. 

Mr •. JOHN F. STEINJUER,. Voters Registration Commission,. 
City Hall jnnex, advised that there was no record in the commission of 
.:.WER or PRISCILL.'. HISS or of PRISCILL:, F ;,NSIER or of PHISCILL', HOBSON in 
either the active or inactive files, His records included information as 
far back as 1940, and h~ said tha~ prior records were destroyed. He fur­
ther advised that Philadelphia never had an absentee ballot except for 
military members. during V!orld War II. 

By teletype dated January 5, 1949" from the New York 
Off~ce, the Dallas Office was requested to contact Mr,. H. M •. l'lEBSTER 
regarding daily machine reports of the Philadelphia agency of the Woodstock 
Typewriter Company. 

Mr. JOHN O. C;,RON, Manager of the Philadelphia Woodstock 
bgency during 1927 and subsequent years and who has been previously inter­
viewed regarding records of the agency,. was recont~cted for infonnation he 
might have regarding th.e maintenance of these daily machine reports·., He 
advised that these were a part of the official records of the agency not 

.separately maintained and were handled as any of,her official record.. He 
stated that they thus would have been passed on to each succeeding manager' 
of the agency and not maint~ined in any separate location •. 

Mr. C:iROH was' also questioned concerning the amount of 
time new typewriters vmuld remain on the shelves of the agency during 1927 .. 
Cl;R,OYJ has' established that he took over the Philadelphia 8sency managership 
in November 19"26" and he advised that within two months a.z.'tcr his arrival 
he had sent all old stock back to the factory and had rop:"acod it with n(;;"V{ 
machines and that these new machines gonerally did not sbly on the shelves 
more than: two or three months. 

Investigation was conducted concernin~' the Kings Court 
ilpartments ,. 3450 Chestnut StNct, in which apartment THG:L.s F:.NSIER resided 
until the time of his doath. ::-

~t was'detormined that the apartments had been originally 
built and ovmcd by the estate of THOM:,S 11 .. SEEOS, Jr., but h~d beon sold in 
1945 t{o Drs. DiiVID PROMIN, Mi.l,lRICE SCHNEIM:\N and HEIDiL.N FRIEN;.M and thAt tho 
agent for theso individua~s was R.\LPH LIPSHUTZ, 25 South 18th Street. 

Kisseloff-5456 
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R.,LPH LIPSHUTZ, 25 South 18th Street, advised that 
at the time the Kings Court ~~parti:lents were acquired from the estp.te 
of THOM:,S SEEDS, the only records. taken over were active leases and 
that no previous leases, correspondence, et cetera, were taken. 

Mr. LUC,.S D.:.R.~XTEY, 1208 Race Street, advis ed that 
he had been engineer for the SEEDS estAte and that at the time the 
Kings Court llpartments were sold all records except current leases were 
destroyed. 

In an attempt to limit the range of serial numbers 
in which the machine purch03sed by F.~NSIER-M.tiRTI.N would fall, ;Lt should 
be considered· that THOM.iS ;'GR:sDY, 'who s old the Woodst ock . typewriter to 
the' F.~NSIER-M.;IRTIN partl).~rship, resigned from the Woodstock Company on 
December 3, 1927. JOHN C;,RCJiT, Manager of the Philadelphia i\gency during 
all of 1927, and f or a number of years thereafter, hRs advised that. 
there were no inven~ory shortages prior to 1933 •. This VTould eliminate 
the possibility that GR:.DY stole a type'writer and soJ.,d it to F.~NSIER­
MfiRTIN during later years of partnership. Likewise, G:1:.DY states th~t he 
sold a rToodstock typev·rriter to F.:jNSLr~R-1\1:.RTIN shortly . ' ·t;Jr th"lt partner­
ship commenced. ,1 lettor obt-3.ined by the Milwnukoe Office, dated July 23, 
1927 (K-12), and forwr:trded to the Laboratory for o.crnparison, indicates 
active partnership commenced approximately August 1, 1927. Therefore, 
the machine was obviously manufactured before GR.~Dyl s r.Jsignation from 
the V'Ioodstook Company on December 3, 1927. The Woodstocl: Service Manual 
reflects the sorial number current as of January 1, 1928> as 177100. 
JOHN G.iIJ.,,~GHER, who 'Wns the repair nian for the Woodstoclc Company at 
Philadelphia during the period of ssle to F.t·,I\EIER-i:iLlii.TIN, and who sub­
sequently became Manager of 1700dstock r s Philadelphia .,goncy, has statQd 
that mr:tchines did n9t rcmp.in on th0 agency inventory for ~ong periods 
bofore sa~e. In his opinion, not longer than three mont:·s. To allow 
a margin of error in GJ,IJ.,.~GHE.R r s memory, it appoars logi (' 11 that, 
3.ssuming a new machine wero on the inventory as much p.s ~ightt}on months 
prior to the sa~c to F •• NSlER-111:,RTIN, this Vlould mA.!w thv l:lanufacture 
date of such machine not prior t ·o January 1, 1926, or soJ!'ial n~ber 
159300, as reflected in the Service ~vi~nual. 

It is felt that as much ns eighteqn months prior 
to the partnership should bo considered inasmuch as is shown in this 
report a typowriter was purchased on June 27, 1927, by tho National 
He"llth and kiccidont Insurance Company whic.h boro seri~l numbel' 157757, and 
which, according to the Servic~ Manual previously mentio!1ed, Vlould have 
been m~nufactured in the later part of 1926. It is necessary to ~l1ow 
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a margin of time prior to the purchase of the F:~NSLER-M.:,RTIN machine 
sufficient to insure that lnanufacture of this machine would be assured 
within the period selectedo 

• 
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THE CHIC.iGO DIVISION 

;,T EVnNSTON" ILLINOIS 

Will contact officials of the Evan8t.':m welge J. Masonic 
Ord~r,fdr any possible correspondence emanating from TrlOMAS FhNSLER. 
(This lead has been previously set forth by teletype). 

THE '.r;,Sr-tiNGTON FIELD. DIVISr,dN 

.tW T~r f,SHINGTON , D. C. 

Will ,contact Mrs. JOHN L. V.;NDEGRn-"I .. 321.1 38th Street, 
N.W'., VTashirgton, D. C., concerning available records of the Viashington 
Inurnnae l1ssociation of Bryn Mawr College. (This lead has been previously 
set forth by teletype), 

THE PHIL,::.DELPHL': DIVISION 

Will determine whether any persons L..Jted by H,'lRRY L. 
lL~RTIN as insurance customers of TtIaL~S L. F :.NSIER have b<'en able to locate 
typewriter specimens received from F,:l\TSIE..li.. 

Will interview L. 1\1. C. SMITH said to be a good friend 
of i,LGER HISS relative to specimens of typewriters in the possession of 
HISS and other associates of HISS. (This lead was set forth by teletype 
from the Washington Field Office, January 4, 1949). 
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Will interview CATHF~RINE DRINIGR Ba'-lEN, author of 
"Yankee From Olympus fl regarding correspondence with relation to her 
published works and attempt to obtain any typevrritten material she may 
have received from i;LGER HISS, 'one time Secretary to Justice OLIVER 
WErWELL HOIMES. (This l.ead was set forth by teletype f rom the Boston 
Office, dated January 5, 1949). 

i!T E:.STON, PENNSYLV :1~JI fi 

Vfill interview EUGENE ROSEN, son of 'lULLL'J;I ROSEN, 
relative to any infdrmation he might have concerning a typevvriter in his 
father'.8 posses sion at any' t:ill1e which may h!;lvf? been received from .t.LGER 
HISS or any further knowledge he may have of HISG' associ~te$. (This 
lead was set forth by teletype from the B~reau, d~ted Ja~~ary 4~ 1949)~ 
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REPORT MADE ~T 

DENVER, COLORADO 

}illv YORK CITY 

I DATEWHDI 
• MADE 

, 1-12-49 
PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE 

12-24-48 to 
1-7-4t; 

IUPORTMADEBY eck 
~'ITN o. JOHNSON 
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Tln.a 

JAY DAVID i'iHITTAKttRDCHAMBCRS, 
ALGER'OHISS; ET .AI. 

was; 
CHARACTER OF CASZ!: 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

I 

,....-- / 
~ I tt\ <;. f,1 l'~ 'i-i-~. 

RALPH B ~ \ PRICE, former fellov1femploy.ee of ::r~VJ.ENO at 
Tfar Labor Board, Denver, Coloraqp{' e " ?n 1943, in signed 
statement states that 1j;rLLJ:~Vf.pr !3I1"':it.:~ G.)\ru:a~I:IlY, a friend 
and associate of RENO, attempted to'recruit PRICE into the 

. CP at that time. PiUCE believes RENO vms a member of the 
CP but unable to f,urnish direct evidence to support belief. 
Other associates and .fortler fellow employeES interviewed 
do not furnish any evidence of PHILIP RENOts CP membership, 
activities, or sympathy during P..ENOts federal employment. 

No evidence developed concerning possible espionage activity I 
on the part of RENO. FRAL~KLIN VICTO~Elfcr,' brother of ~" I 
PHILIP ~ENO, located at Albuq~erqu~/NGwMexico, Wi~tH . , 
PHILIP RENO as of January '6, 1949. ~'A/~ ~ I 

v 
-1'- :_:/ 

JOHNSON dated De~ 24, i HEFEaENCE: Report of 'Special Agent EPY-iIN o. 
[. , r,. ~i;, ' 1948, ~t Denver, Colorado. 

'~, '\'~ Report of Special Agent JOSEPH M. KELLY dated December 23, 
1948, at New York City • 

• : :'" , Bureau letter' to Ne-,: York City dated 

\. , DETAIIS: IJJt~.T.:..D~NYE!i,_CQLQR@Q 
, ;(p~Lr 
Ll- fjr.t' fA By teletype dated December 30, 1948, the Phoenix Office 
r l /1-' advised that FRlU"OCLIN VICTOR itENO was then located at the 

eF //31[;( ydt../ Hvsser Hospital, Benson, Arizona, where he had been confined f .J since December 23, 1948. RENO was admi.tted to the hospital 
COP ES DES~OYE after drinking to excess and he was then diagnosed as somewhat 

~~ D onal. 
9 DE 

~ 
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- Bureau 2 - El Paso 
. - TBOHAS J. DONEGAN, Special Ass stant 

~ , _ to Attorney Genoral, New York ity 
... ' .\ ,ai. t~ev;; YJofk ,C~ t~, ' 

, ~a e -0 

I . / :''':'~i:'~~':.;, ,..::7 \//'1(:; "-'~;f.fi _ \ _ <-#-.:.;~ .. ""~""''''' - tj!.-~, •• ~,-"",,,, ,, ",_ v,;-,_-<: .. 

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

\\~ 'II 
,_/ VJ I' 

\) Kisseloff-5461 L
~ ~ 2 - :mttt 6: \1 ~Jq.~i( I 3 - Denver 

> -~~~~~--~~~----------~----~~~--~~~~ 



t' ; J 
J , 

t , • 
Dn. File No. 65-658 

Referencod Bureau latter to New York City requosted that FRANKLIN VICTOR 
RENO be reinterviGwod for additional information set out in refe~encod 
letter. 

Tho Baltimore Office by teletype dated January 4, 1949, directed to tho 
\'Iashington Field and N<.:w York City Offices with a carbon copy to Denver, 

• 

\ , :-~uested the ',ashingto~, FiEJld Office to obtain photographs of one !L.EID'ffiAIID __ 
~iN,. vdth alias BUZ~ZKY in order that this photograph mi@lt be 

cusplayed to various ipdi vi duals involved in an effort to identif~IE. 
The i~ashington field Office was requested to furnish Denver a copy of 
the photograph to display to FRlINKLIN VICTOR HENO. 

Mrs. EVELYl': RENO, mother of subj clct ERANKLIN VICTCR RENO, advised tele­
phonic.::.lly that she had received a communication from PHILIP RENO in 
Albuquerque, NeVI Mexico, Route 5, Box 378., that her son, PHILIP RENO, 
had gone to Benson, Arizona, to pick up FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO and roturn 
FR1U~IN VICTOR to ilbuquerque with him. ~erefore, by teletype dated 
January 6, J.949, Washington Field was instructed to furnish El Paso 'with 
the photograph of BERNHfJU) BROiJN, with alias. Tho El paso Office was 
advised of FRJ.NKLlI-T VICTOR RENO I S presence in l~buquerque, NeVI Mexico. 

~?1.LPH B. PRICE 
Diroctor 
Colorado University Exto~sion School 
1405 Glenarm Place 
Residence - 2570 South Fillmore 
llG!lv~ri.'Q.olo!:.ag.o _________ _ 

Mr. PRICE was interviewed by Special l .. gent GERALD E. GOTSCHl,LL and the 
Reporting ll.gent on January J and January 5, 1949, and the following 
signed statement v'IaS obtained from Mr. PRICE: 

"Denver, Colorado , 
January 5" 1949 

Ill, Ralph B. Price, make tho following voluntary statement to 
Special Agents GERlJD E. GOTSCHbLL and ED\,IN 0; JOHNSON of tho Federal 
Bureau of Investigation: 

liThe:: fir-s,t tilne that I saw Philip l~eno was at a meeting at the mCll in 
the SUf.l!lbr of 1941. I do not recall specifically what the meeting 'VIas 
about but it seems it might have been concerning 'civil rights.' at 
this m(;Elting one John McLucas pointed out Philip Reno to me and montiOl. 
that he was 'quito far to the left.' I cannot, say that McLucas meant by 
this statement that Reno was a Communist. Sometime lattJr, along v.J:i.th 
sev-.;ral othur people of a liberal group, I was invited to Reno's resicicnce 
on Vallejo Street to attend a social function. I do not remember the day 
but I kno .. that I formally llEt Phil Reno at his home. 

-2- ,;' 
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"I b"came acquaint",d at this gathering with one Bill McMurphy who had 
been Ylith the NYA in Montana and whom I later learned to be a member of 
the Conmunist Party. At the tiIjle I nas employed by tho Social S.JOllrity 
Board in Donver in the office of the Defenso Health and l:elfare Services. 
It was probably in thu latter part of 1941 or tho early part of 1942. I 
recall that I had mot McMurphy on one or t~o occasions as he had boen 
associated in a union which I had been asked to becof.lO a tlember. In 
the latter part of 1942 or oarly 1943 Bill McMurphy invited hinself to 
my residonce at 1700 South Emerson Street, Denver, and stated he uas 
leaving Donver and wished to see mo. During this viai t at my residence 
Bill McMurphy approached me to become a member of tho COIllIilUnist Party, to 
which he bolonged. He explained that I would becone a mmbor of a sort 
of tclosed t group and gave rr.G to understand that I would have comrades 
al.10ng the people I know. Later he called and asked me to moot him at 
lunch to try again to recrm t me and he told me that he had contacted 
Noriaan Pix10r to rocrm t him into th() Cor.'h71unist Party. 

"Up to the tioe McIl.·lurphy approachod r.le, my . acquaintanco with him h,ad been 
very casual. By way of ~xplaining why he had approached ItlG to become a 
mCi.1bcr of tho Cor.nunist Party, he stated I had beon recor::illlendcd to him by 
several people with WhOD I work",d. McMurphy further explained that 
previoUS to his departure from Denver he y!as contacting sovoral persons 
to proposo that thoy join tho Communist Party. The only person ho named 
sp<..cificCllly was tho abovo-r.lCntioncd Nornan Pixler. 

"McMurphy did not press tho issuo of my joining tho Coaaunist Party arty 
furthor and 'I at no time agreod to join the C01:n::J.unl.st Party. ' 

"My wife had boen acquainted "':ith Phil Reno's m.fe, v:ho died early in 
1943, in an organization callod t The Leaguo of V;omen 'Shoppers t, hovvcver, 
this was Cln organization of many libora1-nindod women whos~ aims woro 
to itlprove the purchasing of goods by wo~n. In this connection, Phil 
Reno's wifev:as very activo and l'i\Y wife and I suspected thore wore several 
wor.len in this league who Vlere leftists. Whother or not they 'iIGre Communist 
Party me mbers I am not in a position to say .. 

"I had only been ,,';ith tho ~;ar Labor Board for a matter of a few weeks 
prior to tho time that Phil Reno resigned. I, thorefore, did not knOW' 
too much about what went on at the War Labor Board Vihilo Phil Reno was 
thore. I can state that at no timo did I see Communist propaganda dis­
tributed" such as the 'Daily l,;orker- l , at tho Yiar Labor Board. I cannot, 
at the time, recall that P~l Reno ever pc:rsonaJ.1y told: me that he was a ' 
r.l('IJbur of tho Comrauriist Party or that he recommended me to tho Communist 
Party or that other people had told me that Phil Reno was a membor o:f' tho 
Connunist Party. 

If' 

!Ills \:Ixplainod above" I came to the War Labor Board in January 1943 on the 
specific rucoIiJIilcndation of Clarence Moore,. who Vias personnel managor J and 

____ I __ di_.d __ n_o_t_s_e_e __ m_u_ch __ O_f __ Phi_._l __ R_9n_0_· __ ~~3_-______________ K_i_s_se_I_Off __ -5_4_6_3 ___________ ~ 
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liTo ny knovJledge, Phil Reno never extracted docUl:1onts from the govern-
l:lOnt offices for the purpose of turning them over to unauthorized 

porsons; nor, to 'CJY' knowledge, did hG ever orally transmit any confidential 
government inforf:l.ation to unauthorized parsons. I have never heard any­
ono indicate that he was ev~n suspcctud of such activities. 

nat the tir:e he was employed at the ':,'ar Labor Board, and for sonetiTle 
previous to that, I suspected that Phil Reno might be a nCTlber of tho 
Connunist Party. I know he associated quite frequently vdth Bill Nc~urphy 
roho I knew to be a member of tho Connunist Party. 

til have read this statement and to the bost of my recollection it 
ropresents the truth. 

ttUitnessed: 
IS/Ralph B. Price 

/s/ E. O. Johnson, F.B.I., Denver, 1-5-49. 
lsI G. E. Gotschall, II It 1-5-49." 

Tho original of tho above signud statement is baing retained in the 
exhibit onvvlopo attached to thi~ file.. ' 

l,ir. PRICE explained tha~ he had an itlpression back in 1943 that PHILIP 
;ENO r:d.ght have been a mer.ID<Jr of the Cor.uilunist Party but he dOGS not have 

any evidence to support this belief: and feels that tho belief is based 
upon three things - PHILIP ~ENOfs association with BILL MC lmRPHY whose 
nanG is :,ILLli.i1I MC MURPHY; the inpre~sion that RENO .. :na.de pro-Soviet Union 
ronarks; and .tENOts reputation for having been a leftist; however, PRICE 
cannot recall any speoific remarks made by RENO of a pro-S9viet nature 
nor does he rCl.1El!:1ber anyone who came out and directly stated PHILIP :tENO 
was a nerJ.ber of the Coununist Party. 

Mr. PRICE stated that he had been at sone social gatherings at which PHILIP 
RENO was also in attondance but he never construed any of these' social 
gatherings to be Cor.nunist Party neetings and he is sure that he was 
never at a function where only individuals whotl he oight have suspected 
of being Cocraunists were present t, 

Mr. PRICE further stated that JJJER LEHMl,N, who now is a ranoher near Yuma, 
Colorado, was formerly J.dr.ti.nistrator of the N..Y.A. in its closing days 
in Colorado. Mr •. PRICE believes that Mr. LEHMAN knew PHILIP RENO very 
well and is of the impression that Mr. LEHMAN might have had differe:'J£es 
of opinion with PHILIP RENO with reference to federal union actlvity. 

~,fr .. PRICE also indicated that mJIGHT BIJRD, presently president of the , 
Trinidad Junior College, 'Il'inidad, Colorado, was fornerly conneoted wiJk~ 
N .• Y.J1.. in about 1941 and he believes that Mr. BAIrlD would be in a 
position to give information concerning PHILIP .• ENO because of P~ILIP 
KENOls activity in the F~deral workers Union. 
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Lx. IJRICE cJ.mttE-d that hi.s ,dfe, LE¥~J;.~, a~ .. one tine attended a 
social ga. t.hering in about 1945, vrh'Jn BE'.I!:J!.t.,.I\6'llNNETT" a li.!ational COJT:lill.ll. :O'U 
Part:;. j!UIl~tj.onary VIae in attendance; howeler, Mr. PRIC!'.: 3tJ.~I-t! th~t ~D.=; 
wife m:;v(;!' has been ~nterested in COlJnllilisI:l but sho d.td ass O~:L2tiC;l "'IIi ·tiL 
what h8 krr::BQ, :lllberal nind€ld individuals .,1 
I.1r. PRICE al~(' stated he had no evidenco that any. of PHILIP liENO'~ C.L0S8 

assodates at the' <.:!r Labot' Board" such as GLENN;\~l1mLE I3.nd m!IlJFI-~9'P?~NGi'~, 
WJr0 [lemb 'rs of "i:ha COr.Jr.lunist Party nor does he 'have any diredj basis f0~: 
suspec·ting that thi;r ::lig!:'lt b~ve buen, althou/i1 he concedes that it, could 
heve c:on possibleQ 

CH11?I '--0 ~-;-r.~\T1. 

424l . ".18"\1 \,:"'on Pl:t"3 
"8us~ !lGSS r,o.d:r·'3SS 

L:!3.Y'.1C. :1 ';.ir,io;. (;0" 

1-14 th c.L~'': ~l::\'::U 0·!;;;~G ·..; ts 
~)~~~~,.r.:.... 9.od:.o:::.a~':.::; __ . __ ._ 

:'1'. 13HiP:t was i'1t:rr'1'ic,,;;.:;d by Special Agent JOSEPH C" LE1JtNED and tho 
:nu~or'Ging f,gr:n't: rn DGconbor 27, 1948, concerning his knoi71Gdgo of PHILIP 
:t:LiV,:fs Co:-.1f.iut'li~JG Party activities or syopathias in 1941 and 1942 in Dom-ur, 
Cclc:.:acl)~ I.l" Vli:l be rvcalled in referenced report of Special Agent ED\";:(N 
o. JCBNS~)N dat.ud Decer.lber 24, 1948, at Denver, Colorado, NORW.N PIXLER 
Ch21'gcd ~~la: BINNA was present when PHILIP !{ENO endoavored to recruit 
hiLl) PiXLER, into the CO; .• L1Unist Party. 

CH1~UJ.~S l:liNNll. is prosently part owner of the Haynan Uindow CO e and 
confidential infornants of the Denver Office do not indicato that he has 
been actively engaged in Cor.nunist Party affairs since his retl~n f~oo the 

. llX'l:led Services in about ],,946. 

I~ addi t~~ to NOfMJ.l~~R' schar ge; conCerni~g CH1.ffiLE~NNA, one 
·.1!IARION C_j1'1.Il(f-iZIER, representative for the Retail Clerks Union, CIO, i.oc"'ll 

269, Denver, Colorado, residence 3405 Pierce Street, Lakewood; Colorado; 
reported on Novenber 26, 1948, and confirmed upon reinterview Decenber 28, 
1948, that he join~d., ~e-'CoJ.lI:lUnist Party in the fall of 1943, having been 
recrui ted by GEORGE~OTT; however, he only relJained in the Party for a 
short ti!:~e, but dur~ng the ~ine of his l7lembership he had occasion to 
attend sone COI:1Dunist Party meetings at the hone of GEORGE KNOTT in f)otT'ih 
Denver and also at the hOl'.le of GR1illJ<M and EUNICE DOLAN in I;est Denverl' 
He states that CHARLES BINNA was nearly ,always in attendance.. He recalls ,-/' 
that at a , neeting at the home of M?RRI~I?HT, he does not recC'.ll t.~~n . // 

~
exact addr(:;ss, he, FRAZIER, paid his CGr;lil~st 'Party dues to Mrs-I .CI}Vt.~:8 

• BINNJ1.. . , ,-~' ,- . 
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Conf~dential Informant DR-4, upon reintervi~v, confirmed previous infor­
IJation gi. ven that CHARLES BINNA attended various COlilmunist Part.y fu..'1c i ,io::ls 
in ~941, 1942, and 191~3f1 DR-4 was formerly a member of the COIllllun:i.st P~1.r't,y 
anq. feels tha-h he is in a position to say that CHARLES BINNA was on9 ')'f' 
the comrades although he never saw his Party card. He indicated that 
BINNk was actj.ve j;n the movement even prior to 1941 and he considered 
BINNA a rather important Communist Party menber. 

Confidontic::l Int jrmant DR-4 advised upon reinterview on December 27, 1'74-j, 
by Special Agen-I; JODE:?H S" JOffiiJ'SON and the Reporting ll.gent, that although 
he repo:.'ted in. 194J. that PHIL itENO was m undercover agent for the 
Cor.l.unists; he doos not bave any evidence on which to support this b9lief ~ 
tIo rocalla 7~at h1.s in;)re~sion of PHIL RENO's Cormnunist Party connection 
"'!as based on hENOtR. ClRf ociation with CHARLES BINNA. Howe:ver, DR-4 does 
lJ.""Ij r8C£J.lJ. ey"Ji' attonding a COlIlll1mist Party meeting attended by PHILIP 
liEHO no'" doo:; hJ rc~all an~r c,?I:lI'ade who specifically stated PHILIP HENO 
vw.s CJ. Gorrnnniet" 

~_~T.: L m'INTON)d~i.C~, 95701ifclst 11th Avenue, Lakewood, ~olorado; 
rep~rted on ~brch 8, 1948, that he had been a member of the Co~nunist 
prtrty in the early 1944 period and displayed his Communist Party book 
No" 459'37-:. He stated, however, he did not reD.ain in the Communist P2:t'·t~y 
long and, thureforo, desired to give Sp\3cial Agent JOSEPH C. LEAHNED 
s 01::0 inforr.lntion concerning the former Comunist Party activities and 
r,:ol:1bers , 11r$ \."Ju,IJlCE r.1Oniiioned that he attendod fileetings at the hooe 0~~ 
f}EO~GE KNOTT in South Donver and at the home of EUNICE and GRAHAM DOLAN 
and that CHARLES B~NNA had boen in attendanco and he considered CHARLES 
BINN{" ono of the CootlUnist Party IJembers. Upon reinterviow on January' h. 
1949, If!!' .. ':,fJ.,LACE confirmed his previous statonents concerning BH.1NA, 
)1owovor,. ho neV0r becane acquainted with PHILIP rtENO and does not knoY1 
anything about hitl. 

Tho sa1;iO is true of MhRION FR~IER who stated that ho is not in a 
position to. state that PHILIP RENO was a meober of the Co~unist Part;' 
although he had that impression in 1944, but he never attended any 
COl~l1:lUnist Party Lleetings when PHILIP liENO was in attondance. 

During the interview of Mr. CHARLES BINNJ,., he stated ho had been with 
the i.PA in the late 1930 f s Pond he became acquainted with PHILIP RENO il' 
about 1937 or 1938, when PHILIP .i-lENO paid a visit to Denver While tho 
latter 'was working in Washington, D. C. He recalls that this visit by 
PHILIP ~lENO was in connection with the Federal Vlorkel'sUnion activity I) 
Specifically, he recalls, that PHILIP RENO spoke to a group of j,nerican 
Federation of Teachers on this visit to Denver. 

b~. BINNA explained that RENO returned to Denver and worked with tho 
governmont iIi Denver in 1941 and 1942; that he was well acqua::'ntod sociaD.y 
with RENO; and that he 'Was also act;ive with RENO in union affairs. BINNfL 
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was representative of tho International LongsMlrelttenls "ifarehouse Umon, 
CIO in Denver after he left the NYl .. in the fall of 1941. He later becane 
connected 'with the CIO Council in Denver and in this capacity he sought 
advice or counsel frOD PHILIP JENO on some, occasions in Union matters. He 
xplained that RENO was active in the Federal 1iorkers Union activity 

and' was capable in union natters. 

HiI'. BINNb. categorically denied having any knowJ.e dge that PHILIP RENO was 
a ne~lb(jr of the COr.lI'lunist Party or sympathetic to the CorJIlunist Party in 
1941, 1942, and 194.3.. Mr. BINNil. went into the ilrrled Forces in 1944, Mr. 
B:LNNb. also denied his own n8f.1borship or having had anYthing to do with the 
Co,.4:1unist Party. Mr. BINN1\. sp\3cifica.lly denied that .he was ever pre:sent 
at DI.IGHT SPENCER IS motel hor.le when PHILIP REN'O or anyone else tr;i:.ad ,to' 
r ecrui t NORMbN PIXLER into the COf.':nnmist Party. Mr .. BINNA adiJIi:ts having 
visi ted IJ\JIGHT SPENCER, probably in the cODPany of PHlLIP IrENO and miIGHT 
SPENC~. 

Mr! GLENN ELRLE 
4935 St. Paul Street 
EbpJ,.oYf.leIit Counselor 
Colorado State moplo~~ent Service 
;L4th and, Broadway , 
QEiQver;.!. Qo!or.aQ.o _ _____ ....:. __ 

J,:;r-" EfillLE , ras interviewed on Decenber 29.1 1948" by Special Agent JOSEPH 
c.' L~::t\RNED 'and the R~porting 1.gent · at which tine he state~l that he was 
connected vT.Lth the NYA in t~e early part, of' ;L941 and lat~r transferred 
to the -.:ar Nanpower Comission of the Federal Governuent. He becane 
acquainted tli th PHILIP RENO in, 1941 in connection with his Federal \;orker8 
Union" He kn~w PHILIP ~mNO socially ,as 'Vlell but denies he has any knowledge 
that PHILIP :lENO is or ever ~'!as a m~f.lber of . the Cm:mumst. 'p~'iy 'or en-
gag~d in any COIJr.1Unis-:j:i Par'PY activities. He does not feel that it was 
PHILIP IlENO who recornended hiD for a position in the ;,ar ' Labor Board in 
about Decenbe~, 1943, although he would not · make ~his ~tate~ent a~~~~_ 
certainty. He adr.:d. ts he was acquainted with mCY~EB.S and ARTryrrtlfBoBtlilluY i:: 1944 ,hen he knew they were Cor::munist Party nen\l;lers. " 

Mr. ElJllE states that during the tire he was employed at the -lIe.r' Labo~ ,,-
Board he did not · see ConmUhist p~ty literature distributed among employees} 
tha.t pfiTCIP RENO did not engage in Comr.nmist Party activities at the l;ar 
Labor Boai'd; and that he has no knowledge that any employees of the Y:ar 
Labor Board were mePlbers of or acti va in the Conmunist Party moveIrEnt .. 

Hr. El.RLE stated that to his knowledge PHILIP RENO ,never took any docunents 
from government files to deliver or show to una~thorized r::ersons, nor does 
he have ~ kn0wledge that PHIL!P RENO ever orally dis~losed information 
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obtained fron his goverrment enploylJ.ent to unauthorized pers ons 'I 

Mr. EIJlLE stated he cannot renenber having been in the hOi:le of D' :IGH'J: 
SPENCER at the Dotel at about r;cost 1.1ar.;eda and Santa Fe Drive late in 
1942 vlhen CH:.RL:1:S BINJ:ill~, NOllL[i;N PIXI2R, BILL MC MURPHY and PHILIP HENJ 
TIere present. He is certain he was never present at such a gathering 
'when anyone tried to reerui t NORM11N PIXLER into the COIilr.lunist Party!' 
He stated it vms possible that he had visited the miIGHT SPENCER Ds>tel 
residence on one or nore occasions with one or nore of the above 1.1On:~ioned 
individuals~ Mr. EARLE denies that he has been assoc;i..ated with the 
COlJnunist Par"by mveoent in Denver but stated that he took a r:ti..nor role 
in the organi~ing of the neu8paper II Challenge II which was Co:.u:mnist 
doninated., 

Mr. EARLE ei:1pha8i:?ed his association with PHILIP x{ENO was primarily 
tho rusult of their IJ.utual interest in the viOrk of the Feieral \wrkers 
UniO:'1. 

'\,i th reference to Hr. GLENN EbRLE, reliable Confidential Inf( rBant 
Di1.FD-4 reported on March 21, 1946, that ~~::r~"£l1RY, Chairr.J.a~0:f~~the 
COi.nunist Party, District 19., told GRIilll!W~OLAN, editor o'£/tl'Cllallenge II . 

(thp COI;1Llunist doninated newspaper) thatrPHILIP RENO suggested GLENN EIJil.E, 
T2J1?:.IL~ON, SOF~ BI1RY, and Et?¥GtlHRIE and he should have a l::eeting con­
cOl?ning the policy of the newspaper ·IIChallenge." 

The above-r..entioned inforl:1ant reported in September, 1944, that EIJ?LE v,eS 
'in contact wi. th Co'.nunist Political Association officials Jl .... ~FERn.mTTER 
and h..l1.THUR Bl.RY. 

On March 10, :1.945, specialA~ts C. F;:UJiK 'ILLIlIM,SQN and HO'LRD E. ~'EST 
observed GLENN Ef'.RLE with LOU ZEiETUN and ~·.ILLlb~1)IETRICH (according to 
Confidential Infornant DRFD-4 and DR-~, ZEITLIN ahd DIETRICH were wonbers 
of the COl:nunist Political Associ.~~n) at the First 'National Bank 
Building lobby where th~y met LEMfiffiRRIS, who, according to Confidential 
Inf orr.lants, was then a rJeroer of the National Conmi ttee of the COl:ll::mnis t 
Political A~sociation who was visiting Denver on Mareh 10,'1945. 

On May 28, 1945, Special Agents ROBERT J. CAMPBELL, HO.:1!RD E. :JEST and 
lULO C. JOHNSON observed 'IRl.CY ROGERS and GLENN E1.RLE r.leet BETTY GltNNEI'f, 
National Menbership Director of the CQl;nnunist Party at the Station. 1.':IJ'­
three thereupon drove to the hOi:1e of HOR11.C*RITCHLcr; in Morrison, Co10rail.(I". 

Confidential Inforr.1ant m-4 reported that (e had attended a neetj.ng on 
May 2, 1945, of various Connunist Party members at the hOLle of ISbliO 
~':EINm at 1000 Cove "Iay, Denver; that GIENN ElillLE was among those pre!Jc' .. G~ 
and that this group consisted of individuals who did not "ant to be . 
publicly associated with the Comounist Party. 
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U~,1:GHT SPENCER 
726 Grape Street 
(No knotm occupation) 
ge~v~rLQolo~aQo ___ _ 

• 

r:Ir. SPENCER 'was interviewed by Special Agent JOSEPH C.LEARNED and thE" 
Reporting bgent on Decenber 30, 1948; hmvever, it should be pointed out. 
that on Deceober 28, 1948, efforts were made by the Reporting agent to 
uake an appointrnnt with Mr. SPENCER telephonically and he advised tha-l; 
he would not speak with SpE:cial Agents of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation and any infornation or any arrange~ents conc athg any 
into:)':'view should be Dade with his attorney Mr. CHIJlLES.~ - ~HAM. Mr. GRliHliM 
was, therefore, requested to make an appointnent in 0 uer that Special 
l~gents night interview Mr. SPENCER. Mr. GRAHli.M nade necessary arrangenents 
wrl advised the Reporting Agent that he had instructed his client, LvIr. 
SPENCER to call at ~he F.B_I. Office and be interviewed. 

Lt the outset of tho interview, Mr. SPENCER stated that he had be~n re~ 
luctant ~o have anything to do 'with the F.B.I. since he 'was investigate,d 
several years before under the Hltch Act and that he felt that this in­
vGstigation had injured his reputation in government service. Mr.' SPENCER 
was advised that this inquiry was in no way connected with a Hatch act 
investigation and that the F.B.I. was desirous of asking hin certain 
questions upon the instruction of Special Assistant to the attorney C-ol.le-ral 
in New York City. 

I~ir. SPENCER. advised that he bocru.:c acquaintGd with PHILIP HENO while he 
' .. as connected with the National Youth AdI~nistration in Colorado and 

. PHILIP HENO was with the Social Security Board in about 1941. They be­
ca:.le associated to an extent in that both were interosted in Union activity 
a).10ng federal ' workers. :Mr. SPENCER later was onployed by the Tiar Labor 
Board in -Denver at about the saGe tine as PHILIP RENO which was late in 
1943. He could not stato whether or not PHILIP RENO reconnended hin for 
this' work and he explained that he applied tor the governnont pmsition 
,"nth -;:ar Labor Board to Mr. CLlillENCE MOORE who was then personnel nanager 
of the l.iar Labor Board. 

:Mr. SPENCER stated that he at no tine eVf3r suspected PHILIP RENO of being 
a nor.1bel' of the COr.rr:lunist Party and. he docs not know of any activities on 
the part of PHILIP RENO in the Communist Party_ He denied that PHILIP;a~ 0 
ev!::r tried. to recruit NORMAN PIXLER into thE;! Commuriist Party i~ his hpme 
when he vms 1ivin~ in a notel at r:est l~aneda and Santa Fe Drive. H<;/ re­
called that PHILIP RENO, BILL MC MURPHY, CHARLES BINNA and possibly GL..~IjN 
EARLE wE!re at his residence one evening in some sort of a social gathe:~ing 
but he stated categorically that ho did not overhear anyone trying to :.',">­
crui t any 'porsou" into the Comut'1ist Party. 
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Mr. SPENCER stated to his knovlledge PHILIP HENO never showed any gover1':l;­
r.lent docunents to any unauthoriz8d persons or ever orally disclosed in­
forr..ation obta:i,ned through his governnent eoployruent to unauthorized pe?:'­
sons. Mr. ;SPENCER also stated that he has not engaged in any Connunis+·· 
Party ~i:dv.i.~sbut he does state l¥:l has been ac"1i va in the Rocky Mountaj.n 
Council for Social Action. 

··.<ith respect to :Mr .. SPENCER, Confidential Informant DRFD-9 reported 
on IJIe.y 24, 1945, that TRACY ROGERS, a Cornunist Party leader in Coloradc.1 
and B3TTY Gl~~ETT, a functionary of the Cooounist party fron New York 
City, met a group of federal workers in Denver who were ~enbers of the 
Cor:llJ.unist Political ,issociation at a closed meeting on May 24, 
1945. Special bgents GEOHGE E. PI -RCE, and C. F1J..NK 1iILLIMlSON observed 
BETTY GANNETT proceed to 2435 South Madison Street which was the hone of 
ROBERT C. ";TLLI1~lS. Mr. SPENCER IS Lincoln Zephyr automobile was observed 
on the street near .... :rLLI,·J!~S I residence and Mr. and Mrs. SPENCER were 
observed leaving the gathering at the home of Mr. YIILLllMS. 

On l.pril 30, 1945, Special Agents C. FRl..NK Y.'ILLIlJ!JSON and ROBERT J. 
C.ANPBELL say, Mr. SPENCER meet mCY ROGERS, JR. who, according to Con­
fidontial Inforr.1ant DRFD-4 was then organi2mtional secretary of the 
Connunist Political Association in Colorado. The neeting took place at 
14th and luoapahoe Streets and Mr. SPENCER obtained a. bundle wrapped in 
brovm paper. Confidential Infornant DRFD-4 had preViously reported t.1 .. 1 
these bundles contained copies of the "Daily 1iorker .. 11 

Special Agents. GEO:-LGE E. PIERCE na d C. :FR1illK 1iILU1i11S0N observei JOHN 
-,;ILLI.AESON, then National Secretary of the Comunist Political Association 
froo NO,\i York City, and JACK PERLMOTTER, president of the Co:c:nunist 
Political Association, District 19, proceed to the ho~e of l~. SPENCER at 
726 Grape Street and enter this residence. Shortly thereafter PHILIP HENO 
',;as observed entering this ad"<;lress. This occurred on Dece11ber 17, 1944. 

i;hen questioned re€tar<!.~ng'FHILIP HElW's visit to his hone at the tine Jl~CK 
p_~;all.IUTTER and JO~'elLLIAI1lS0N were at his residence, Mr. SPENCER cate­
gorically denied s~ch a visit by the above Qenti9ned individuals. 

On :May 18, 1945, it was learned froo a strictly confidential source that 
Br;TTY dJJmETT . the National Menbership Director of the Conmunist Political 
b.ssociation did meet with two under-cover groups in Denver 

'/~ 
EUGENE H-«VERVliliIN 
1 760 ;'~es{t 51st Avenue 
Denver Public Health Service 
enployed Denver General Hospital 
~~~~~~~d~ _______ _ 

IJr. VERV.ALIN advised that he became 
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PHILIP RENO in about 1941. Mr. VERVALIN at that tir,le was enp10yed by the 
National Youth Adoinistration. He had occasion to be in RENOts company 
in connection with the Federal Worker 1s Union activitss and in the saGe 
connEJction he had become well acquainted with NORMliN PIXLER. Mr. VER'!H.JIN 
statEi.d that he believed it was early in ~anuary.t 1943, in the lobby 0.£ 8. 

building in dm'mtown Denver" he net NOIlMAN PIXLER, "vh 0 at that tine snE'lJ.ec1. 
worried. PIXLER told VERVliLIN .at that t:ir.le that on three or four occ:JFions 
just prior to that, PHILIP HENO" DliIGHT SPENCER, G~NN EARLE, BILL 
l~C MU;.'1.PHY and Mr. BINNA had tried to recruit hin into the Cor.nunist Pa.-.·ty .. 
V~VhLIN stated that PIXLER told hin this in the, s~irit of seeking advice 
or at least gotting sOl.:ething that was 'Worrying hib off his mind, but 
actually PIXLER had already made up his nind that he wa~ not going to join 
and so indiGated to }.Ir" VERVfJ.IN 'who agreed with him. Mr. VERVALIN 
addGd that he apparently had never been trusted enough by the above­
aentioned gro'llP to be approached to join the COr.Jmunist Party because none 
of then had ever r.entioned even being menbers of the Communist Party to 
him. He does not have any evidence that EAIUE;SPENCER, CHARLES BINNA and 
MC i;iURFHY wer.s neiJbers of the Comunist Party but remenbers that even in 
1941,. 1942" and 1943, he had some suspicions that they nigpt be COr.Jr.lunists. 

1.1r. V,£l.VliLIN also stated that he had been acquainted vdth a NAO~;hi;;ENOFF 
in Denver" Colorado in about 1942 and he gathered that NAa.ac BJiliTENOFF 
oight have been a menber of the Cor~unist Party although she did not 32Y 

so. He recalled that she seeLled acquainted with PHIL ~(ENO and he h8f . 
SO:.le recollection that NAOMI Bl,RTENOFF had l!.et PHILIP .rtENO in -liashingl;un, 
D.C .as she was particularly acti va in the Federal \~orkers Union actio v~ -:...9 ) 
Mr. V~HVJJ:J:N does not recall that NA.OMI BbllTENOEF ever nentioned that 
PHILIP :ffiNO was a menber of the Co~unist-Party. For that natter, she did 
not ever say any individual was a cenber of the Comunist Party. 

!:.T_LIT1.L~TQN..v.Q.O!PE!\~.o_ 

iRS. MJ.Jr~; LUCAS 
·637 Gallop street 
1i!tlej~.olli_C£l.2.r~d.Q __ 

MrS. MC IDCAS was interviewed by Special Agent GEitbLD E. GOTSCHALL and 
the RePorting Agent on January 3, 1949, concerning her knowledge of PHILIP 
l.ENO's Cor.munist Party activities. 

~:'rs. NC LUCAS stated that she first becarr.e acquainted' with PHILIP RENO 
at the Univer~~ty of Colorado in about 1935 when they debated on the sane 
debate team. iimen PHILIP RENO graduated fron the University he wont t·~ 
':fashi~gton" D. C. and llrs. MC lUCAS recalls seeing him on one occasion ./ 
in 1 -ashington, D. CIk , while she and her husband were on a visit there,,; h"':"7l"­
ever, it was just a brief meeting. Thereafter in 1941, PHILIP RENO re-· 
turned to Denver with the Social Security Board and she had lmown him 
socially ever since. 
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Mrs. MC LUCas describes herself as a liberal and tpat she has engaged in 
cert?in functions in Denver, Colorado with liberal groups; pqrticularly 
the ~ocky MOWltain Council for Social Action; however, she stated she has 
never had any knowledge of PHILIP RENO's being a memb~r or sympathetic 
with ' the COli"UJiunist Party', She ";;as employed at the liar Labor Board, for a 
pGriod of a. few weeks early in 1943 when PHILIP REJ:.lO was also employed 
there and stat8d to her knowledge PHlLIP RENO never ~xtracted any docu­
ments from government files for deli very to unauthorized persons or to 
her knowledgo llid he eVE.r oraliy give information obtained througb his 
enp10ynent to una.athorized persons. 

Mrs. MC J~UCAS stn:!:"Hd she has nO' rocollection of ever seeing any Cor:Jl'1UJ."'l:Lst 
li ter.:'..tw.'e beIng distril:>utli'd at the -i~ar Labor Board and claims she doee 
not . knor: any COIiIilunist Party r.e mbers. 
b. T _D~.Y.Eli, ~9QJ&4D.[.. 
1'Irto J':';SSE litf~IOOD 
1740 ~ast 0f~o street 
E,lpll:lyed bi' I1flr Asse'is i1.dr.linistration 
C ..;J[U'.lom'Jea1 th Building 
-;e!!.v~.1!:J.. .9.010r.a510 ___________ _ 

Hr. '.j0V~ st.atad -that he was employed at the '~jar Labor Board· at Denver,. 
C. ;lo1'a<.'.,) aJ. tn.;;r 1.:>:1\ the latter part of 1942' or aarly in 1943, at any rata, 
FHILI? ~\ENO ~'I~S also Elmployed by the ',-;ar Labor Board at that tina. Mr. 
: .GOD stated t.i":'R.t he has the , defini te recollection that at the time he ,'Tas 
c(jnn~cted w;i th thl1 ·.,ar Labor Board, PHILIP RENO exercised considerable 
influrence anong the euployees and it seemed that enployees looked to 
HENO .for ad'vi.co on decisions. He ,is unable t .Q rtlca11 any specific 
instance of the above. . 

Mr. lJOOD also r.eca1led that the·re was Cot'"munist Ut.etature at the er 
Labor Board and he believes that he recalled seeing allDaily 1ierker" in 
])\,TGHT SPENCERis oftice. 

~&r. Y;OQD has the defirrl te impression that PHILIP HENO, DTIIGHT SPENCER and 
possibly GLENN ru~lLE at the ~ar Labor Board could have been manbers of 
·the COI~llunist Party but he does not. have any evidence on which t .o base this· 
impressiun other than he felt partic~arly RENOfs r~sorting and con­
versations indicated a Communist tendency, bu.t there again, he cann()t re­
call any specific renark~ made by RENO. 

,/ --
Hr. CHI"iU~~lIDLFOHD 
2949 st. Paul Street 
Director of ~du1t Education 
Denver Civic Conter 
J!::.:pv:::!J.'..t.. fO±'OE.aQ.o _______ _ 

{ . 
tlr~ .Ii.ULFOlID was interviewed by Special Agent GERALD E. GOTSCHA,-LL and the 
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lleporting ;igent on January 5, 1949, at which time he adviE!od that he ,fir1'3t 
beca!:,e acquainted with PHI:Q:P ~tENO. in the late 1930 l s 1vhen PHILIP RENO 
'Has on a vacation trip to Denver from Viashing-;on, D • •• and RENO '.vas then 
acti ve in 'working for the unionization of feder.a~ employees. nfr. MULFORD 
also recalJe,d that when PHILIP _lENO returned to Denyer in about 1941, 
iLENO was still ardent in his. work for the Unionizing of federal workers 4> 

In this connection NULFOHD atten~!Ad a few union meetings at wh:i,.ch PHILIP 
. :ENO was presenh 'He also saw hlr. RENO ~ocially on a very few occasions; 

hovrever.'l Mr" ~,'iULFOiill stated he has never "suspected that PHILIP HENO was il 

r.;enbdr of the CO!Jr.lunist PartY' or outright sympathetic with the ' C~:)1:h':1unist 
Party and althoubh lTd NULFO~J) ,'yas employed at the ;':ar Labor· Board for a 
short tir.'o at the ti.:r.18 PHIL~P ~iENO ViaS eIClploy"d there, he .has never h~ard 
or has 1~Tlo\'lcJdg0 ·)f PHILIP l(ENO eVer disclosing to unau,thorized persons 
infornatioll . OI.' do,:msents obtained from his government einploynen~ .. ' 

" 

Dr. HIBEii i.iLRPER, Director of Social Security. Board, 321 Equitable' Building 
Der.ver, s\lggested 4;hat i!he following individuals who were eLiployed by the 
Social Security Board at the tiL.$ that PHILIP rtENO was an employee; would 
have known ffiILIP HENQ...!i:fl 1941 and 1942: 

, I/, 
·:iJr;~~JJ.~ PI4'DILLINGHMl, n017 Chief of' Fiscal Standards S~~ction of 
tno ~'lroa,'l. of mplOYl1ent Security, i'/-ashington, D,. C. was 'PHILIP 
1.IDTQ 18. iD..r.eCiiate· supervis or. 

·,,3.slungton i'i01d was requE:lsted by teletype dated Decembe.r 30, 1948" to 
locate and im:r)!",:..evi r5r. DILLINGHAM .. 

,~ . .. 
. -X~ 

l:r. E. J e BJJJ:IN~~T' 
Hiss LOUIS.W..1'LiN~NHEIL 
K .. s, H(\ZE~iNCE and 

.l' "'A-~ v:;r. PHILI~l-i.1:ti:iOP. 
'J'f 

E. J. BlJRNETT 
1430 hlbion Street, 
Social. Security A~~nistration 
438 Equitable, Building-': 
Qe!.!,v.§.r.l.. Q.o;!:,or.a1o _______ _ 

lbr 0 E. J ~ BURNETT, Regional Employment Securi ty-' Representative of 'tno 
S0cial Security' i.dministration, recalled PHILIP ,IENO while the la.tter 
'Was employed as a mil reader and classifier at the Social Secllt'i ty 
hdr.Jinistration about 1942; however, Mr. BURNETT did not have any clos8 
contact .v5.th PHILIP HENO and, therefore, <;lid not feel he ',faS 17ell acquainted 
witt. him" He has never heard of any Conmunist· Party activity or sympa1ihy 

. . 
on ~vhe P9!'t. of l.iENO nor }3:as he any knowledge that HENO ever disclosed '~(' 
" 'i'""1J.'..;.thJj.:ized persons any information obtained through his governmep.t em~ 
pl'J:Y-:'f.1rt"y 

-13- Kisseloff-5473 
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~ass LOUISE LINKENHEIL 
4062 So~th J.,cona S.treet 
Englewood, Colorado 
Stenographer Social Security Adr.dnistration 
438 Equitable Building . 
Denver Colorado ___ L ___ ~ ______________ _ 

••• 

}.iiss LIllli1:.NHEIL advised the .i1ePorting Agent that she ViOrked in the nail 
roOD vlith PHILIP HENO 'for a period of nany Donths in ~94l and 1942 and 
she considered hin capable and conscientious in his wo~k. She at no tine 
suspected that he i"laS a Cornunist or had any reason to do so nor had she 
any knowledge that he ever disclosed to unauthorized 'persons docuI.iontl'3 or 
infornation obtained through his govarnn.:Jnt employr.i.ent. She recalled I\fr~ 
:;(.ENO was very interested in Unio:q. activities ahd she ha;3 a rec0D.oction 
that at one tine he endeavored. ·to collect. t}oney fron her as a contrib"ijtion 
to a strike fund. She considered this just pure union activity. 

iVirs 0 HAZEL 1\1. Vi.NCE 
21 Garfield Street, 
Secretary~ Sooi::1.1 Security Administratiqn 
@,£ E!=Lu:! •• ~a.1~;L~ !?uj..;L£:i.£g _________ ....;. 

Mrs~ Vl,Nl!F wC'c; acquaintpd with PHILIP i{ENO whi+e the latter was otlployed 
in the Soci.<l.l Security il.dninistration but does not recall that she ever 
sUQpected PHILIP ilENO of being a L1eilber of the .co1';lDunist Party or engaging 
in any of its adivities. To her knowledge, she is c\3rtain paILIP i.lENO 
did not obtain docunents through his goverru:lent .eoploynent to \lis.close to 
unauthoriz~d parsons or thC;l.t he disclosed orallY info.x:r.lation obtained 
through' his eoploY1Jent to unauthorized persons. 

PHILIP ALSOP 
2665 South Hlli~boldt Street 
l~ssistant Representative 
National EbployGent Security 
438 Equitable Building 
Qe!!v~r.1. Qo!oE,aQo _ ______ ' 

Lr. L.ISOP recalled that, he met PHI~P. RENO in \iashington, b.' C. in about 
1938 or 1939 while they wer~ both employed in the Social ·Security 
Administration; h9wever, ~hey were. not in the same division. Mr. ALSOP 
recalled tl1at he met ~m:NO beeau::le of ilENOls union activity among federal 
workers, in t e Social Security Administratio~. He recalled also that onG 
EL.i\'! ~C ER was also actfve as a union orga~zer and he believed that he 
ret;.a: ,* PHILIP _;ENO associating with Miss COOPER, ho-r:ever, he had no reason 
to R'1'3peot that PHILiP ,,-{.ENO had any connection whatover with th,e Cor.n:runist . 
Pa::.,·t,y.. The same app1;es to the period when PHILIP HENO was employec;l by 
the Social Security in Den~r, Coloradoe 

Kfsseloff-5474 
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fir. ALSO:P also stateq. that to h;is knowledge PH::rUP i.lENO never obtainep. 
docuoents from gove~pment files for disclosure to unauthorized persons nor 
did he orally disclqpe information obtained through his 90ployment to un­
authorized persons. 

In the referenced report_of Special agen~,~~N O. JOHNSON 4ated December 
1948, in the aboy~ ~plioned case, EDl~~~CHEUNEMANN was reported to 
have stated Ci~NCENT was an associate or acquaintance of PHILIP 
rtENG in ·.Iashin(tp~, D. C. prior to 1941. 

Confidential Informant D::~FD-4 who was ina posi tioll.· to furnish reliable, 
infor~:lation concerning C'Oi:Jr.lunists a'nd COIiIilunist Front activities, has 
advised on several occasions that PHILIP lZENO and C~~G VINCENT were both 
active in the organization and affa:U's of tho Rocky: Mount8.:i.n Council for 
Social :.ction. This inforr.:ant also advised that PHILIP iiENO and C~UiIG 
VINCENT .disagreed very strongly on the strategy of the Progressive Party 
novecent in Colorado. Mr .• VliwENT returned 'to Denvert Co:J.oradb, from the 
East aftbr a nany-year absence in 1946 and presently is Chairman .of .the 
Progressive Party cf Colorado. 

~~~. 

:Qy letter dated March 7, 1947, in the ioU tter entitle dU itAYMONl1' U{'Vl.:r.rE; 
SECU:UTY MATTER - C" the Butte Office advised Denv?r that YJILU;:l~l (BILL) 
Mc MUl1PHY who had been COL.'"ounist Party 0'rganizer in Mohtana soveral 
years erlier, UClS divqrced from his mfe, I ,tENE" and had r.larried a lady 
by the nar::e of DOROTHY. This letter intir.lated that IilliNE was believeq.· to 
be living in Denver, Colorad'o. ." " r 

A search of the City rarect~ries ~ailed to disclose that LiE~~~HY 
resid~~ in or has resided in Denver, Colorado, since 1942; 'furtheroore, 
a search of the Court Records both ~n the District and County Courts " 

24, 

. for the period 1940 to the present, did not reflect ~y divorce proceedings 
between Y;ILLIAIlI and IHENE Me ldUHPHY. 

-P-
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!~ 1iU!T~ QIyr§.IQN_ 

,bT_B![T1E.1.. gONT~ ___ _ 

',.ill, through internal security infor.mants,. endeavor ·to deterr.une the 
;:aiden ne.L:e of Ii"cENE MC MUHPHY and alsp her present whereabouts in ordeY 
the.t she' tight be intervi~we{). concerning' her' knowledge of PHILIP !tENots 
Co·-.r.nmist Party activities in the event she Y/as sttll m th her husband in 
1')41; 1942 and 1943. Heference in this connection is made to Bulet "10 
:·JenvGr dated Ear,ch 7, 1947, in the' matter entitled "RAYMOND LA VitLLE; 
INTERNAL SECUliITY -. C"·. 

l.H~ ~L_P~Q llI.Y.J:§.IQN_ 

AT_~BU9JIEll.QQ.E.1. .REi ~IQ.o __ _ 

\Iill~ 'in accorciance 'with instructions set for:bh in Bulet to New York City 
dated January '3, 1949, reinterview F1~ANKLIN VIGTOR iLENO. . , 

~.'HE· ·,·ASHINGTON FIELD DIVISION ------:---"'----------
I~Tj,-£P!iI!iG!Ofu-D.!. Q~ _ __ _ 

I accordance with the teletype request dated Decomber 3G, 1948, will 
IBcate and interv:i-ew TIILLIlIM H. DILLINGHAM, forner supervisor of PHILIP 
:':~ENO in the Social 'Security Adr.:d.m.stration, Denver,. Colorado, who, accord­
ing to latest'inforration, is Chie~Fiscal Standards Sectipn, Bureau Qf 
,Enp1oyrJent S'ocur~ ty. 

1.HJ? 12E!iV!R_D1YISION _ 

:hT_Tl.lINIg.AD,_CQLQH,LJ)Q __ 

-,Jill interview Mr.' DlITGHT BlilltD, presidEmt of'the Trinidad Junior CoJ..]e ge, 
who was fornerly. connected with the National. Youth Administration and re­
portedly weU acquainted -with the activities of PUI~P iiliNO. 

AT_Y.ill.1A,_COLQIUJ)O _ --

~Jill locate and in,terview AMEn LEHMAN who reportedly operates a :ranch near 
YllIJa. LEHlUill 'was formerly State Director,'of'the National youth ACiministratioh 
and reportedly well acquaihted vd th the activities of PHILIP iiENO. 

1.0 16 .... 
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AT_LITTL!TQN..L Q.o!PJ.;~O _ _ ~ 

'::i11 interview Mr .. JOHN.:MC LUCI~S at 637 Gallop Street since he 'Was a 
forr..er ;felloW employee of PHILIP ~~ENO in the Social Security .fidr:.ci..nistration 
at Denver, Colorado~ . . 

AT.....,DENVEfu_COLO!@Q. ~ _ 

',;il1 interview Mrs .• .A::lLENE PLilltffi, 38ll Federal Boulevard or at the 
National Far~ers Union~ 3501 East 46th Ayenue, concerning the 
activities of PHILIP J..ENO as she was a fellow eoployee of his a.t the ~'~ar 
Labor 'Board in 1943. 

"\'li11 interViow C~Ji.IG VINCENT who.is chairnalJ, of the Frogressi ve Party in 
Colorado, and forE:;r friend and associate of PHlLIP HENO. 

\'Jill, through the 33th He gionC!.l. O:ffice of the Civil Se~vice Cor.mrl.ssion, 
endeavor to locate a p3!lsonnel file on PHILIP !~~NO,. to extract thereiroo 
the nap3 s of any good ac~uaintances and fellow eoployees of PHILIP IlENO 
far the purpose of interview. 

Kisseloff-5477 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Form No. 1 
"-HIS (";'5:;: ORIGIN!,-TED AT NEff YORK CITY; 

REPORT MADE AT I OATEW~EN 
, MADIE 

PIERIOO FOR WHICH MADIE lUPORT MADE BY eck 
DENVER, COLORADO 1-12-49 12-24-48 to EDWIN o. JOHNSON 

TIn..E 

JAY DAVID WHITTAIiliR CHAMBGRS, was: 
ALGER HISS;' ET AI. 

CHARACTER OF CASIl: • 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

REFEItENCE: 

DETAIIS: 

RALPH B. PRICE, former fellow employee of PHILIP 'aENO at 
Uar Labor Board, Denver, Colorado, early in 194~ in signed 
statement s.tates that YITLLIAlvi or BILL MC MURPHY, a friend 
and associate of RENO, attempted to recruit PRICE into .the 
CP at that time. PRICE believes RENO was a member of the 
CP but unable to furnish direct evidence to support belief. 
Other associates and forlller fellow employeES interviewed 
do not furnish.any evidence of FHILIP RENOts CP membership, 
activities, or sympathy during RENO's federal employment. 

No evidence developed concerning pdssible espionage activity 
on the part of RENO. FRANI<LIN ~CTOR RENO, brother of 
PHILIP li.ENO, located at Albuquerque, NG'1iV lviexico, with 
PHILIP RENO as of January 6, 1949. 

-P-

Report of Special Agent EDY-tiN o. JOHNSON dated December 24, 
1948, at Denver, Colorado. 
Report of Special Agent · JOSEPH M. KELLY dated December 23, 
1948, at N~w York City. . 
Bureau letter.to No:' York City dated January 3, 1949. 

By teletype dated December 30, 1948, the Phoenix Office 
ad:vised that FRAt"lliLIN VICTOR ~{ENO was then located at the 
H~sser Hospital, Benson, Arizona, ~here he had been confined 
since December 23, 1948. RENO wa$ admitted to the hospital 
after drinking to excess and he ''ias then diagnosed as somewhat 
irrational. 

A?PROVEO AND fil'EClAl.. A<OEHT 
FORWAR-,-O_EO:~-,-. -------____ IN_~_E ______ -,-__ . __ DO_N,..OT_W_R_IT,E_IN_T_H_ES_E_S_PA_C_ES-;--_____ --.:_I 

COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

(i)- Bureau 2 - El Paso 
1 - THOMAS J. DONEGA!IJ, Special Ass stant 

to Attorney General, New York bi ty 

I I 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
~No.1 
I THiS CASE CO 'lIGINATEO AT N~~1 YultK FILE NO.100~30409 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY 

IDS Alm&[,l!1), C~IF. 1/17/49 'f7'7~rtf.!:J.4/ 49 HAROlD F' ~ DODGE 

TITLE 'Q 
JAY DAVID \"~HITT.hKER CHhMBERS, was, et al 

c~wmt.T'" CASE 

INTEHNi1.L &ECURITY - R 
ESPIONAGE - R 

JACO{bUBl~OFF l &lias Johr{llelley, not idE:nt~::l.:b.~th 
JOHN \~ROf:~ELIEY, an asso~.iat;., of F.!fi?1\!K~".Jr;.·\J~~O __ 
E. P)fh'UBBIJ:~' astronomer, !,It. N~lson Ot86rV.:.t..0ry; 
Pasadena, California, and J()HN I'JILLIE GftEEN, Pr~';essor 
of Ma~jhematics, UCLA.., who kne",1 F~NKLIN. ,VD1CEI\W' i1.E~10 
at .hberdeen Proving GrolL.'1ds during the "war ',y"e:dl J, 
state they have no ~nowledge of RENOlS having furnished 
clqssified information to unauthorized persons or the 
existence of espionage groups involved in this investi-
gation. The records of American Publications, Inc., 
published in 1935-39 edition of lI,america l s YOlWg Men,lI 
vlhich contain~d biographical~)?ketches of ALG£Rf'HI&S, 
destroyed in 1942. WILLI.AM~HOSEN, who reportedly , 

\. 

t 

rih " 

\ 

rece.iv?d car from ALGER HI~b in .1~36, ret~in, '<'~""'., . J 
Commun~st attorney "who adv~sed RO$,EN at t~e 0 ~J!B~0~"'-l... ~Vr.:J.· r ~ '"A~' . 

view to refuse to answer a1Y questions regarding ----..... "~. l,:t~\'oJ'" 

REFERENCES: 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: , 

CO liS DESTROYED 

6 

1I..LGER HISS on grounds it ~ght tend to incr)fninate ~: 
hjm (ll.OSEII). JOHN 1~.;"1'O!tTJlR, .ttOl'I)e .. ~d 
CommUL!i.st Party membel' ~ knev>J PHIIJ.,l¥':11ENO in 
Denver, Colorado, denles knowledge that'RE.NO ViaS "-
C~nmunist Party member, declined to state whether ~ 
RENO was interested in Communism, and cla~ned no 
kno1i~ledge of RENO furnishing information from Govern-
ment files to 1,lpau .. thorized individuals. Photograph 
of JOHi~ LOOM~~~ obtained and forvva~ded to 
interested offices. 

-P-
Bureau file 74-1333 
Report of 5A JOSEiPH 1ii. i~LLY, l2-23-4S, Nev; York City 
Re ort of SA DAVID 1m'JIN TODD, 1-7-49,. 5an F-rancisco 

SPECIAL AGEtiT 
IN CHARGE 
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LA 100-30409 

P~FERENCES: (Contld) Report of SA HAROLD F. DODGE, 1-7-49, 10s Angeles 
Teletype, Washington Field to Los Ahgeles, 1-12-49 

DETAIIS: AT LOS luiJGELES, CALIFOltNIA: 

IIWE.STIGATION CCJNClillNING ALGER HIS5 

AMERICAN PUBLIChTIOl'JS, Ii\C. 

By teletype dated January 5, 1949, the Washington l"i~lq Office 
advised that a biographical sketch of ALGER HISS appears i~ Volume IIi, 1938-39 
:Bidition of the book "America I s Young Men, II which wa~ published by the .American 
Publications, Inc., 527 vJ. 'Seventh btreet, LOS Angeles. a request v~as made to 
contact the publisher to detennine if the file on aLGER HISS contain~d any 
ty.pewritten material of value in this investigation. 

On Janu~ry 7, 1949" 1rJ.iss FELICE SMITH, manager of th'e:~ro-ck Shog 
~~g, 527 w. S.eventh Street, adviseti that American 1?ublications, Inc. pad 

;not maintained offices in this building' for seven or eight years; that :Q£Rli~--­
;')i ... fr9.y-J.§§~_was the president of the corporc::tion Ame,rican Publications, Inc.; and that 
HOV~ could be located .at a jewelr,y c~mpany which he operates at the present time 
at 3059 hils hire Boulevard in Los Anieles~ . 

i , 
On the same date DURWARD F.01I'JES was teiephonical~~ contacted by the 

writer, [lnd advised that he ceased publication of the bO'0Kj'~'~iica I s Young lvien il 

approximately ten years ago; that h,,; saved the' records for three or l'our years 
and then destroyed all of his files , in 1942. As a result, he has BQ corres­
'pondence or other records pertai~ir.€ to the above~entioned book or the indivi­
duals whose names appeared in the lpook. Mr. HOV'tJES stated, however, that all 
the information which appeared copperning intlividuals in his book "America I s 
Young iYien" was specifically appro~d by the individual concerned; tnerefore, he 
could ' state that any informatiop. t~at appaared in the book had ,been acknowledged 
as true by the person .concerned. I 

,I. 

Wr:LLIJ;~ ROSEN 
} 

By teletype dated Januar:w 4, 1949, the Washington Field Office re­
quested the Los Angeles office to -;interview WJ;U,IAM R05EJ.'I, who was presently 

. residing 'witl1 his son, iiILTON ROS~N, 2120-C 17th Street, banta Monica, Calif­
ornia. The teletype mentioned thci-t WI!4.IAiI4 HO.sJ:t.J~ is reported to have received 
a 1929 Ford automobile from HISS ,i-n<l.,936, arid it was ci.esired to know whether 
ROSEM had also received a typewr,iter fr9~ aLGER HISS • 

. , 

On January 5, 1.949, 5p<~ci<u lI.gent ARTHUR C. ~iIT'IElvBURG and 
the v~riter sought to intE:rview VITLLIA¥ lcOS~N at his Nsidence in 5anta Monica, 
but it v~as Cietermined that he vias not home. On · the same evening the v;rit8r 
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telephonically contacted ' Mr. ROSEN ana made an appointment to see him at his 
res~dence on the following day at 2:30 PM. On January 6, 1949 Agent WIT'l$NBURG 
and the writer proceeded to ROSEN's residence, where his daughter-in-law handed 
the writer a note stating that Vrru.IfuvI hOSEN could 1::e reached at the address 
appearing on a note which was the address of the law firm of GALLAGHER, MARGOLIS, 
~cTEfU~AN; and TYEE, 112 W. Ninth S~reet. 

Agent -iv'ITT"~NBURG and the writer contacted WI:JL,IAM ROSEN at the above­
mentioned ~aw office, where he stated that he was represented by Attorney 
EEl~f¥ARdOLIS • It is noted that BEN lilill.GOLIS is known to be a member of the 
CoIfUUunist Party. i'4ARGOLIS desired to know the nature of the inquiry being 
made, and when he was informed that it concerned ALGER HISS he s·tated that 
his client had refused to testify befor!3 the House Un-American Activities 
Committee, and that he would also refuse to answer questions by the agents. 
Ho,~ver, he stated that the agents cou~d ask the questions and he would stat~ 
whether or not his client should answer. WILLIAM HOSEN Vias then asked four 
questions, namely', (1) whether he · knew ALGER HISS, (2) whether he knew · 
~VHITTAKER CHPW~, (3~ whether he had ever received or purchased an auto­
mobile from ALGER HISS, and (4) whether he had ever received or purchased ·a 
typewriter from f.J lG:i~[t IUS,), . 'BEN MARGOLIS stated he would advise his cliept 
not to answer any of thGse questions upon the grounds that it might tend ,to 
incriminate him9 No further questions were asked ·of VJILLIAUi HC6El'{, and he 

. vol.unteered the information that he intended to leave Los Angela s in the near 
future, but did not know ths exact dc:te of departure, and return to ~lashington, . 
D. C. He addeq that he had sublet h:i,s .apa:rtment in WaShington, D. C •. and i;.his 
sublease expires on February 15, 1949, and he expects to go ba de ' to WaShington. 
sometime before that date. 

INVESTIGaTIOH. CONCE;RNING FRaNKLIN VINCENT- RENO . . 

JOHN LEROY KELLEY 

The report of Special Agent DAVID E. TODD dated December 24, 1948, 
San Francisco, contained a lead for the Los Angeles off~ce to review the files 
regarding JACOB DUBNOFF, alias JOHN KELU.Y, to determine whether or not he is 
~dentical v>lith JOHN LE~Y KEI.LEY. whO is. an associat.e and .friend of FRANI\LIN 
VINCENT HENO. In 1943, I Ifurnis.hed the following information regard-
ing JACOB DUBNOFF, alias JOHN KELlliY: "DUBNOFF, JACOB,. alias JOHN KELLEY, 275 
N. Chester, paSa!e~~19?7). ~ossessed 19)7'~embe~ship Bqo~~o. 80303, 
1938 Book No. 60 90 Born:1-n U~ted ptates. Ag·e 28 J.Il 1938. .;lember Local 
No. 430, American Federation of Tea<:hers, in 1938, when, empl~ed as a teacner 
at University 9f California at Los Angeles as a bi o-chemist; tLn Communist Purty 
was dues secretury of Upit No. i22, profession~l Section, 193~~ ~ 

In the latter pc..rt of 1946, Speci. al Agent 1ill.THUR C.jiI~NBlJRG con­
ducted inquiries concerning. an individual named Jl\COB riIIL~OFF and 
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contacted the Pasadena Merchants Credit Association, whose file reflected that 
in 1946 DUBNOFF resided at 1865 Bfigden Road, Pasadena, and that former 
addresses'fe~ DUBNOFF, all in Pasadena, were listed as follows: 111 Harkness, 
274 Chester, and 129 N. Michigan. In addition, the records reflected that 
DUBNOFF stated that he had resided in Los Angeles for twenty years prior to 
coming to Pasadena. His employment was listed as a biology chemist at the 
California Institute of Technology, Wh~.J;:!Lhe had been so employed since 1936. 
His wife, was shown as Mrs. EE~~F. . .,. !' . 

On Janubry 15, 1947, Confidential Informant T-l advised Special Agent 
RALPH C. VOGEL that Doctor JbCOB vITLLIAM DUBNOFF, who resides with his wife 
BELLE and their two small children at 1865 Brigden Road, Pasadena, has been 
known to her for the past nine years, during which time she became quite 
friendly with the DUBNOFFS, and that JaCOB DUBNOr~ has a reputation at the 
California Institute of Technology and around Pasadena of being Communistically 
inclined. . 

b 2 
It would appear from the above information that J.aCOB jlItLliM b7D 

DUBNO}F is the JhCOB DUBNOFF, alias JOHN KiL~Y, who was stated tobe a 
memli>er of the Communist Party byl I Also from the facts st&.ted above, 
it ~ould ap,£:e,ar that JACOB HILLIJ.ui4 DUBlIlOFF is not identical with JOHN LEROY 
KE~Y. . 

. 
INTERVlliVv OF JOHN WIIJ..JE GREEN 

The r.eport of Special Agent FRhNK G. JOHNSTOJlJ"E., ·dated December 2;3, 
1948 at Baltimore, ~aryland contained a lead requesting the interview of 
Ppofessor JOH~ GRt~N of the fuathematics Department of the University of Calif­
ornia c::t Los lillgeles, stc.ting that Professor GREEN We-S a departmental associate 
of FRAMCLIN VICTOR ~NO. 

On January 7, 1949 Special agJnt ERI.~EST J. VbN LOON and the v.riter 
intervie'wed Professor JOm~ ~iILLThVGREfE!N &t his' office, Room 346, Chemistry 
Building, UCLA. GREEN stated thai'" his full name was JOHN ~:JILLIE GREEN and 
that early in 1943, through ProfJssoi .oSv{~ VEBllN, he obtained employment 
at the bber.deen Proving Jrounds. He arrived at the hPG in March or hpril, 
194~, where he was assigned to the Theory Section of bxterior Balli$tics; 
that he worked in this section ivith JOm\[ LEROY KELLEY, E. J. l:JfcSIfuNE, i'lnd 
FRhNKLIN VINCENT BENO. He worked continuously in this department until Sep-
tember, 1945, when he· returned to Los lillgeies. at the time he worKe.d at~the ' 
aPG, he lived at the Harve De Grace Housing Project and rec~lleQ.: his address 
as 273 vvilson &treet. 

GREEN stated that inasmuch as they worked six days a week, .lle-'was 
; n contact with RENO a considerable amount of time during his employment at 
the aberdeen Proving Grounds, ~d on a few occasions RENO came to his (GREENts) 
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house for social affairs such as dinners and parties. GREEN said that he 
had never made any trips off the proving grounds with RENO [.nd Imew very 
little concerning RENO's social life or activity off the APG. He stated that 
RENO was an unkempt, uncouth sort of individual who took his work very seriously 
and that he had heard tha~O drank to excess; however, he has never seen . 
RENO intoxicated. He recoIled that KELLEY and McSHhNE were probably REN~'s 
closest friends and understood his problem and tried to help him. In r ei'erring 
to "his problem," GRE.El~ stated thct he meant RENO's drinking habits and the 
seriousness with ,",'hich he took his work. GREEN could recall no conversations 
";/ith R.I!;NO which would indicate that &,NO vias a member of the COflhaupist· P.arty 
9r interested in Communist matters. Neither could he recall any incidents '. 
Which indicated to him (GRKti;N) that R&.NO was involved in furnishing classified 
information from the Proving Grounds to unauthorized persons. He added ,that 
RENO had never approached him at any tL~e reg~rding furnishing of information 
to unauthorized sources. 

GHEEN advised that he is not a consUltant for the aberdeen Proving 
Grounds, having severed his connections with the Proving Grounds when he left 
in September, 1945, and that he has no literature or ballet~nq of the Proving 
Grounds in his possession. , 

INTERVIEvi WITH DR. E. P. HUBBLE .. 
By letter dated December :n, 1948 from Baltimore to New Yor!-; office, 

a copy of which was sent to the Los Angeles office; the Los Angeles office 
"Was reques.ted to iritervi~ Dr. E. P. HUBBIE, Mt. Wilson 'Observatory, ~t. vvilson, 
Ca:Lifornia, inasmuch as investigat:i,.on or the associates of l,R.l\NKLIN..JLI.c.T.OR 
RENO at the Aberdeen Provi~g Grounds revealed that HUBBLE was closely associated 
with RENO. 

Doctor HUBBLE was int~r.v:ie,,;ved· on JanuBry 10, 1949 by Special Agent 
ARTHUR C. \JITTENBURG and .the writer at his office at 813 Santa B,arbara Street, 
Pasadena, Cc:.lifornia, where he is employed as an astronomer by the .I'Jlt. vi'ilson 
Observatory. HUBBIE advised that he is at the, p:resent time a consultant 'for 
the Aberaeen Proving Ground.. HUBBLE re~ated thgi;, in 1942 he was designated 
as Chief of Exterior Ballistics and Directo~of Supersonic Wind Tunnels at the 
APG, 8nd when he arrived FRANKLIN VIN.CENT RENSLwas employed as a mathematic;ian 
in the Theory &ection of Exteri:or Balli$tics Department; that from 1942 until 
December, 1945, when Doctor HUBBLE left the, APG, he came in contact with RENO 
quite frequently and ·described RENO as a bachelor" a lone wolf, aOO an 
eccentric type of individual who WeS ;unkempt and dirty in his personal habits. 
On the other hand, he st&ted thE:t Rti:NO v~as .an. extremeJ.y hard-working individual. 
He said that RENO had been at the APG for a pumber of years prior to 1942 and 
had been one of the high-ranking mathematicians at the grounds, having d~one 
some very v&luable work. However, during the course of the war many top- ight 
mathematicibns who were severol degrees above RENO in ability. to handle 1 athe-
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matical problems came to the Proving Grounds. I~NO endeavored to "keep Up" 
with these top-flight mathematicians and as a consequence worked too hard, 
reportedly drank too much, and as a resuit his health suffered considerably. 
Doctor HUBBLE stated that RENO from time to time worked on secret informa­
tion, but for ·the mo st P?rfliiswtrrk-was not secret and to HUBBLE" s knowledge 
RENO never worked on the Norden bomb sight,. at least during HUBBLE's employ­
ment at the APG. However, HUBBLE added that Rhl~O, through his work at the 
APG, must have known of the existence of the Norden bomb sigh~. 

HUBB~ stated that he never received the slightest indication in 
his association with RJ!;NO that RENO was a member of the Communist Party or 
was interested in Communism. Neither had he any information or facts which 
'would indicate that RENO took secret _ or confidential data from the .b.PG to 
furnish to unauthorized persons. HUBBLE recalled that at one time RENO was 
head of the Exterior Balli~tics Department, but his knowledge of mathematics 
was not sufficient and he could not keep this position. HUBBLE rec~lled that 
during the time RENO was head of the E~terior Ballistics D~partment he~ RENO, 
was strict in ·the enforcement of the v~rious regulations preyat~ing a1;. the 
time. Doctor HUBBLE recalled that JOHN L. l\ELLf,Y, E. ,J. Mq$liAlllb, ~pd .;rOIiI.'J. W. 
,GREEN, worked in the same depa!tment with RENb and were closely associated with 
him. HUBBLE related that KELLEY, ~icSH.hl~ 'and GREEN were in his opinion top­
flight mathernatiqians VIi th a far, greater knowledge of mathematics than RENO 
had; that he consiqers KELLEY, GREEN, and McSHANE as extremely reliable, 
loyal individuals, and stated that he had no reason to believe otherwise of 
RENO. 

INVESTIGl\TION R1GhRDING PHILLIP !tENO 

INTERVL!.1!; 'IvITH JOHN ~IOLCOTT POftTl£R 

The report of ,Speci?l Agent ED'vrrl~ O. JOHNSON dated December 24, 1948 
at Denver, Colorado; contained a lead for the San Frc.nci~co office to locate 
c.nd interview JOHi\i \'~OLC;OTT POIty&~ concerning Gny espiopage or Communist activi­
ties on the part of PHIIJ,IP BENO w)1ile RENO was employed by the War Labor 
Board at Denver, Colorado, in the latter part of 1942 and early part of 1943. 
The report of Speciol bgent DAVID ED~aN TODD dated January 7, 1949 at Sqn Fran­
cisco reflec·ts that JOHN KOLCOTT PORTER is prese'ntly practicing law iI1 Los, 
Angeles. 

The Los Angales telephone directory reflects that JOHN \:j. PORTli,Ii 
is a member of th~ ~aw firm of G.hLI.AGHER" MiillGOLIS, McTERNlu'J, and TThE, 112 
vi. Ninth Street, Los ,Angeles, c~~,rnia. 

. In 1947, Informant T-it~sed thC't JOHN W. PORTER was chairman of 
the Pasadena E.ast :tde, Los Ang,ale s County Communist Party. 
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JOHN WOLCOTT PORTER was interviewed at n1S office by Special Agent 
ARTHUR C. ~ITTTENBURG and the writer on Januar.y 12, 1949. PORTER WaS informed 
that the agents desired to ask questions of him concerning PHILLIP RENO, where­
upon POhTER asked the basis for the investigc.tion concerning RENO, and he was 
informed that it concerned the question of whether or not PHIlLIP IIENO had 
furnished Government documents to unauthorized persons or had furnished informa­
tion from Govern~ent docwnents to unauthorized persons. PO~TER advised that 
his recollection WaS very vague as to when he met PHILLIP RENO, and could not 
state definitely whether it was in 1942-43 or whether it was in 1944 after 
he returned to Denver from San l<'rancisco. He said he recalled that RENO 
worked for the rVar Labor Board, but he does not recall that F.:&,NO Vias working 
for the ~~ar Labor board at the same time he, PORTER, did. He stated that he 
has no information whatsoever indicating that RENO ever furnished Governmen~ 
documents to unauthorized persons or furnished inforJuE..tion frcm Povernment 
documents to unauthorized persons. 

PORTER stated that he has no knowledge of whether HENO is 'a member 
of the Communist Party. He was then asked whether RENO was interested in 
'Communism and took part in Communist activities. PORTE.R then replied that 
whe,ther or not RENO was interested in Comrr.unism wes a:.political matter and 
~liat he, PORTER, did not intend to give out any' infonnation to anyone concern-

ling ~e political activities or beliefs of any other person. At this point 
'he ytated that he wanted to make known to interviewing agents that he ~id not 
favor the federal loyalty program, that he was of the Op111l0n it was a 
PQlitical matter, and 'that the Federal Government has c-.uthority only to 
investigate illegal mbt~ers and not political m6tters. 

PORTER related that he !fet PHIlLIP RENO in connection with their 
work in Denver, "!''1ent to lunch' 'with him on numerous occasions, and also went 
to vc.rious social functions with ;RENO. He W9S asked whether any of the meet­
ings br social gatherings vnich he attended with RENO were Communist Party 
gatherings, and he replied that he cBnnot recall that any of them w.ere such 
but it is his r~collection tha t they wer'e merely meetings of a social nature. 
He further advised that he does not know if any of his associates at the War 
Labor Board in Denver were members of the Communist Party, and that if he 
kne'w they were he wou)..d not give out this int'ormation because it is, in his 
opinion, a pol~tical belief :which the Cqns.titution of the United States 
guarantees to each individual. PORTER described PHILLIP RENO as a lihigh strung" 
and very intent sort of individual and PORT1R add~q that he would be amazed 
if RENO was fQund _guilty of espionage activity. 

INVESTIGATION RELhTING '~O, VlliITTAl~El{ CmMBli,RS 

By teletype deted Jan~ary 7, 1949 the Ne~ York 0~fice, agvised the 
Los Angeles office that lfJHITTJ:>KER CHh(viBERS h<?d iden~~fie first contact 
with Soviet Intelligence as an individual named JO \ HEffi,.AN, and that .informa­
tion and description furnished by Cl-WiiB.E.BS definite y indicates that this 
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individual was JOHN LOOMIS SHERNUU~. The New York office then requested that 
the Los Angeles office obtain a photograph of JOHN LOOMIS S~~ so that it 
could be sho;'m to WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. 

On January 11, 1949 the writ~r obtained from JhltiES HhlJ., Superintendent" 
Yellow Cab Company, 1408 W. Third Street, Los Angeles, California, a small 
photograph of JOHN LOOlviiS SHEIDJIAN which was taken in 1943 when SHERMAN applied 
for and obtained a p6sition as driver with the Yellow Cab Company. A copy 
of this photograph in its original size and an enlarged copy were made. TvJO 
each of these photographs were forwaraed to the New York office by letter 
dated January 12, 1949 and one each were forwarded by the same letter to the 
Baltimo're, San Diego, and Washington offices., 

') 
} 

-PI!.NDING-
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THE LOS .ANGhLl!.S DIVISION 

*"AT LOS b1~G~S,.CALIFORNIA: 

Will report information regarding iilfORRIS hSU:m';·"-s connection vlith 
Central Metals, Inc., and Hestern Aluminum Smelting Company: 

, 

Copies of this report are being sent to the BaltL~ore, Chicago, 
and h"ashington Fie"ld Divisions per Bureau instructions in tnis matter • 

.) 
• 

, 
t 
i , 

\ 
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CONFID~NTlhL INFORooJU~TS 

Informant T-l isl 
Pasadena, California. (SeeL.......;L-o-s-A-:-n-g-e-:-l-e-s-f:::-il~e~lO:":":0~--::2~3~6~03:::-,~s~e-r ..... ia ..... l ......... 5 .... 6..,.)-•. --_...J 

. Informant T-2 isl I (See report of Sa JOHN E. KEhNE 
dat~d November 17, 1947 at Los Angeles, Los Angeles file 100-24458, Serial 3). 

r 
.~ , 

Kisseloff-5488 

- 10 -

L 

i' 

.. 

b7D 

b2 
b7D 

.,. 



;E _ 

•. ' " "" , 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Form No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YOhK FILE No. 100-30409 
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TITLE 

JA.Y DAVID \"1HITT.aKER CHhMBERS, was, et al 
%'R~~CASE 

INTEHNAL SECURITY - R 
ESPIONAGE - R 

SYNOPSIS OF I='ACTS: 

REFERENCES: 

JA.COB DUBNOFF, alias ,Tohn Kelley, not identical ,,;vith 
JOHN IEROY KELLEY, an as 50 (;~a te of FRANKLIN RENO. 
E. P. HUBBLE, astronomer, Mt. ~iils on Observatory, 
Pasadena, California, and JOHN VaLLIE GftEEN, Professor 
of Mathemat'ics, UCLA., who knew FRh}J""KLIN VINCENT RENO 
at Aberdeen Proving Grounds , during the w~r years, 
state they have no knowledge of RENOIS having furnished 
classified information to unauthorized persons or the 
existence of espionage groups involved in this investi­
gation~ The records of American Publications, Inc., 
publisheq. in 1938-39 edition of HAmerica I s Young Men, H 
which contained biographical sketches of ALGER HISS, 
destroyed in 1942. VITLLIAM HOSEN, who reportedly 
received car from ALGER HISS in 1936, retained a 
Communist attorney who advised ROSEN at time of inter­
view to refuse to answer any questions regarding 
ALGER russ on grounds it might tend to incriminate 
him (l"tOSEH). ·JOHN WO.!&a1T PORTER, attorneyG,nd 
COllUllu;ust Party membill'PJN'1ro kne'w PHIll.IP RENO in 
Denver, Colorado, denies knovJledge that P']'NO was 
C~nmunist Party member, declined to state whether 
RENO 'was interested in Communism, one. claimed no 
knorvledge of RENO furnishing informar,ion from Govern­
ment files to unauthorized individuaj~s. Photograph 
of JOHN LOOMIS S~~ obtained and:;' )rvvarded to 
interested offices. 
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I I REPOR~MADE~T DA~~~EN f~l:f.[J4lftt,r.r,1l, REPORT MADE BY 

NE3AffiC 1/20/49 7,11-13,17/49 PA1~ R. ALKER 

TIT1.E o CHARACTER OF CASE 

JAY Dij'ID ":1!{[·rTAKEH. CHAMBERS, was; PERJURY 
'ALGEH HISS; E1' AL ESPIONAGE - R 

.... 1 .~ - .. ' 
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: HAl~~~SLERMAN and wife, ,ANNA ELIZABEl'HlrNsLEH\~AN, 

unable to furnish any. infonnation concerning 
activities of FELIX~;';J.n-:rstE~;AK other than he 
ha~f"~l"vays been interested in photography. JOSEPH· 
S-:1Di1VIS not familiar .with activities or acquaint­
aftbEtS·. of JULIAN~'~fltOLEIGH 'but suggested cont.act 
vdth fellow empYbyees more q~Qsely associated vdth 
him. Mr. ·and Mrs. }m'f}nTt1 CA-HOEY" JR. who sold 
Cambridge, N.Y. property to FELIX}~WSL~W,u~F now re:- J 
siding Richmond, Va. Mrs. MAi1.GAIET R+~ltl\1lr'SL'ER ha~ 
no correspondence from ALGER or PRISCILLA rITSS, and 
can furnish no information concerning typev!J:'i tel' ." 
in their possession. Woodsto.9.~ typewriter #190738 ~'\(~:.. t ,.' 
in possession of Mrs. MJt<1~OJ3INSON has been in A~i.F/ 
f:amily for fifteen yee.rs. ~"loodstob.k ~y:p~vvri tel' C~)/y' . 
n~Ii'..103228 in possession of Jl£rs. R. k~tl'J!NYON has 
been in pos~es~~j~on of her family since prior to 
1916. PA1$rJ~LLER, who reportedly left a ,,'!oodstock 
type'tff.riteff;ilJ4432 for repairs in :iilashington, D.J. ~ 
discla:Lms o1!mership of any typewriter and states if 
he left a typev-.rri tel' for repair, it wa s the property 
of the United· States Army. 
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Bureau File 74>-1333 - n '..," 
~ York teletype to Bureau and Newark dated 1/12/49. '[ W,n 
Nel'mrk teletype to Bureau and NeVI York dated 1/1/3/+9. ~I~d.';',\r -

New York teletype to Bureau and Newark dated 1/14/49. ):r ,. 
Report of SA FREDE.i:nC~·. i\{. COl-mORS dat6d 1/J/49, at Boston. 
Repor'\:, of SA DAVE) ~. TODD dated 12/30/48, at San Francisco. 
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Intervie't"T with HANS INSLE~F.AN 
and ANNA ELIZABETH INSLERViAN 
concerning their knoYfledge of 
activities of FELIX INSLm:iAN 
i ' 

• 

Prior to intervie~ng IDU~S INSLER~AN, Confidential Inform­
~nt Newark T-l, representativ~ of another Government agen­
cy vlhich conducts perso})nel and sl3curity investigations, 
was contacted and he advised that HANS INSLEm:;J1N has, been 
employed at Camp Evans, 'Belniar, i,Jew 'Jers3Y, as a radio 
engineer in the General Engineering Brancn since August 
of 1935~ Camp Evans is a branch of Fort Monmouth, liTew 
Jersey, a United states Arm~ Signal Corps post. 

Newark T-l stated he has no information of a derogatory 
nature ,concerning INSLE~U~N. . .' . .(' , 

The Informant furnished the relatives of :fI.,iliS INSLErnKAN 
as,:: 

:FELIX INSLE.a,'.~i\N, brother, ' an e;J.ectrical engineer. 

ANNA ELIZi'.BETH BERKES, yafe. 

ALEX BERKES, father-in-:-law; born Hungary, now U. S. 
citizen. 

AUGUST JOHN INSLERl'!t.fl.N, father; born Esthonia, noVi 
deceased. 

PAULINE ANNA INSLERMAN, mother; born Esthonia, now 
deceased. 

Both nfSLERiilAlf 1s father and mother were listed.as citizens 
of Esthonia. 

A guardian, HELEN TREUi.,'UJ.J, :'mo was born in Esthonia but 
given as a United States citizen, 'no'\'{ deceased, 1'IaS also 
listed in the fiJ.e of Ne1'.'ark T-1. 

HANS INSLER-:UJT, 237 Eastbourne Avenue" Long Branch, 
Nan J0rsey, 'r:as interviewed by the 'writer and Special 
.Agent REGJN,;LD C. V;mTCEHT. 
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HANS INSLERi:1i~N related that his mother, Pi.ULINE ANNA INSLE~lIN 

died in abouG 1919, and that he and his brother~ FELIX A. IN SLERlliAN, moved 
to a farm ovvued by HELEN TREUlli~N at New Bruns'wick, Nev; Jersey, and 1f.rere 
raised by her. 'According ,to INSIERKAN., HELEN TREU'~N 'was separated frcm 
her husb<2nd vlhose name he believed to be li.DOLPH .. 

In 1926., HANS INSLER\:AN Ylent to New York City t9 attend college 
and lived with his fnther until 1929 when they 'were joined by FELIX who 
also call:e to Nev, York to attend Cooper Institute (probably Cooper Union). 

INSIER'.:I!.N stated that during the peri-od frem 1929 to 1934, he 
supported his father and ~~nt his brother through college and believes he 
attended Brooklyn Institute in addition to Cooper Institute, and that in 
1934, FELIX TIiSLEm,~l~N obtained a job as a chauffeur yvith a V'iealthy New 
York family, ymosa nam8 he cannot recall, and shortly thereafter FELIX 
married over the strenuous objections of his father and HANS. INSLERi,~AN 
stated this marriage c(lused a sever~ stra:m in family relations because 
both he and his fathi):t;' fel'h that FELIX should have remained at home to 
assist in the support of the family. ' 

W.NS stat3d that during the period from 19.34 to 1940, he saw 
prac'tically nothing of F.:iiLIX except in 19.36, 'when his father di~d. He re­
called that sometime subsequent to ltpr:i.l of 1936, at which time FELIX was 
living in the Bronx, New York, It"'ELIX obtained employment 'with Glenn L, 
Martin Aircreft Corporation in BaltimorG, r:laryland, where he resided until 
the middle of the 1940s vThen he securi?d employment 1l;ith the Republj.c Air­
craft Company, Long Island, NeVi York, and moved to Lyndhurst, New York. 

In about 1945, aocording to HANS +NSLERXAN, FELIX INSLE~.1AN 
moved to Cambridge, New York, although still employed by Republic l~ircraft 
Company and later secured employment with the General Electric Company in 
Cambridge, Nt3w Yerk. 

HilNS stated t hat he visisted his brother in BaltiE'.ore on two 
occasions in the company of his ~';if\3 but thct these visits 1'!Gr0 for' just 
a day and possibly overnight. He can recall the date of only one visit, 
that being in l~pril of 1940, 'which date is brought ' to mind bacause they 
all went to l':ashington, D.C., to sea tho cherry blosscl1s. 

W~NS njSL~R:i\N said htl can r0call no photographic equipnent 
in the poss8ssion of FELIX other than a C:a!!ldra of about size 4~ x 2~ ..... ,hich 
~~s purchased by FELIX when they ~~re children and a cn~era in a leather 
case with a shou.lder strap which 'was possibly a .35 I!'.r.l. lli.NS' explained 
that at the tir]e of the' visit, he ~.,as not sufficiently interested in photo-
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graphy to further identify these c~me?as although FELIX has been. ,interest­
ed in phot.ogra:phy sinc.3 h0 'was a 'child. 

HA!'JS INSLERt~r stated that the only employment of his brother in 
Baltimore, }:Iaryland, known to hiin, Vias "'[lith the Glenn L. liartin Aircraft 
Corporation and no mention ~~s made by his brother of any outside enplcy­
m\:lnt or outs-ide inccme froT. any source. His brother never mentioned 
h~ving his rent, telephone bill, or any ~her expenses paid fran any out­
side source, or the making of any trips to Washington, D. C. 

HANS INSL!];~~AN 'ViaS ·of the opinicn FELIX Vlouid not mention to 
hDn any connection vuth espionage activiti~s . and hG said no approach was ever 
made to btm by FELIX or any other individual to take part in such activit~es. 

HANS cannot recall ever having di,lCUSSGd' the subject of Communism 
vdth mIX although it may have be<;m discus~'Gd in .a general. 'way when they 
lived together in' 0arly 1930. 

other visits r.lade by HANS INSLERUIN flnd his rdfe to FELIX 1 s place 
of rdsidence wera Dade in Novenber of 1946 and Ocotober of 1945, to his 
farm in Canbridge, New York, and a prior visiil to his henll, at Lyndhurst, 
Long Isle.nd. Accorr,iing to W~S, mIX visited with his 1'ufe at their 
home in Navv Jersey on '~YTO occasions, both of w~ti.ch wer<:l after 1939, and 
during the period FELIX vlras living in Baltimc:re, r.~arylartd. He belieyed 
both of thGse visits 1HdrG prior to 1942. 

HANS nTSLERi'.~AN furnished the follo'.'d.ng inforr.lation concerning 
his places of residence after leaving the hone at' his fa.ther in New York 
City_ 

In August of 1935, he Doved to OceanporG, New Jersey, where he 
rocm-:ld ':'Jith i.Di'~!l ~'iEISE, noY( deceased, and moved tc.: 1 Allen Place, Red 
Br.m,k, New J0rsey, about February of 1937. He resi9.ed at this addrGss until 
his marriage, July 9" 1938, vlhGn he stayad for, a snort tine i"lith his father­
in-lnl;'l, ALEX Br:;RlillS, Route 4, New Bruns'wick, New Je:r,sey. He then resided 
f:t 237 Eastbournc ~'~venue,. Long Branch, New Jersey, for a short tit:1e , and 
then "\fas placed .:m travel duty by the Uni te9, States Am.y during 1939 cmd 
into 1940. In 1940, he r8turned to New Jersey, and tenpQrarily resided 
at CollingsYlood until he could rent. the residence at 237 "Eastbourne i~venue, 
Long Branch, N~i'l Jarsey, ,';hich he purchased in 1941. He ~aid thD.t during 
his travel status hd also resided at this address for a sb.ort time in 1939. 

:~rs. iUifNA ELIZi.BErH ll>JSLEFlLAN, 237 Ea stbourne l~venue, Long 
Branch, N8'?l Jersey, vias interviGY.red separatoly fron. her hu.sband, HlJlJS 
INSLER'.~ilN, by the Y,'r'iter and Sp8cial Agent REGINLLD C. i.ill~C·Ei'JT_ 
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Mrs. INSLE~.AN stated she ","Ja5 born in New Brunswick, New Jersey, 
June 16, 1917, and furnished the names of her parents as ALEX and ELIZABETH 
BERKES, both of whcm vrere born in Hungary, naturalized United States 

tizens, and presently rGsidl;'l at Route 1, Box 408, New Brunswick, NevI 
Jersey. She furnished other relatives as a brother, ALEX BERKES, JR, of 
the above address, and l:ARIA TRUUlAN', who ' resides in New Brunsvdck, New 
Jersey. It is noted that ~;i~L:rER TRUE':IAN, husbE:nd of r.~ARIA, is the son of 
HELEN TRUEl:.AN, the guardian of HANS and FELIX INSLEm:I1JT. 

The only additional infcrmation which could be recelled by 
Ers. HJJ~S INSLKtl:.iJ1.T not previously furnished by her husband, VIas that on 
their second visit to Balt,j.i·!lore, llaryland, which T.'as ~fter tho visit of 
April of'1940, FELIX was taldng Gxai!linations in thG college he was attend­
ing and on their first visit to Balti;nore, i,.Iaryland, a couple was roeD­
ing v;i th FELIX INSLEiVAl.l and his wife and for this rGason thGy did not stay 
overnight at the INSLE:ai'll~N heme. She was unable to recall anything con­
cerning these PGople but, -,voD.S able to give the follo.dng description of 
each: 

AGE: 
HEIGHI': 
HilIR: 

J."),.GE: 
lffiIGHT: 
CHLRf,CTERISTICS: 
HAIR: 

oCCUPl',,'rrON: 

38 to 40 y.;:ars 
150 to 160 pounds 
Bro"V!Il 

27 to 28 years 
5'2 
Unusually attractive figure. 
Long light bro~n, cut page boy 
sty·le. 
Worl{ed in 'Philad?lphia, Pennsyl va~ia • 

:(rs. HfllJS INSLERi'!;;uiJ VIas under the impression thc;t thes~ people 
only lived in the FELIX INSLEm~.AN homa for a ".'leGk or so and believed the 
Dan ,;WlS er.1ploY(:ld at the same place as FELIX. 

Yrs. INSL'ERlAN rel,':!ted thnt sh;;: first :'let FELIX in about 1934, 
yrhon he and his future wife ca.":le to her .hme in New Bruns'Nick, Nevl Jersey, 
to make arrapger:lents to get i7wrrted, str.lting thE:Y wer8 running away ever 
the objecti:ns of his father. Sh.:: does not recall seeing FELIX or his 
wif.) again until their visit in BaltLTtore, iIaryland, in 1940, and stat8d 
their only corre.spondence consists of nctes v.Titten en the yearly ChriStJ;lL1S 
cards. 

Upon receipt of the above infur'1.:'tion, agents again contacted 
HilNS DrSL'!;Rt.:.i~ v:he stated tha.t his brother attended JOHN HOPKlllJ'S University 
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in Bel timore, lvIaryland, and that he Via s unable to recall meeting anyone 
rooming at the home of FELIX INSLERMAN and could furnish no information 
concerning the individuals mentioned by his wife, 

Interview of former ovmers of 
property at Cambridge~ New York, 
purcha sed by FELIX INSLERIJiAN 

~:rs. AR'l'HUR C. HOEY, $r., 874 Devon Avenue, Arlington, New 
Jersey, advised that her son, who formerly owned the property at Cambridge, 
New York, had moved to 1311 Avondale Avenue, Richmond, Virginia. 

Interview of' JOSEPH S. DAVIS 
concerning JULIf\l\T TiADLEIGH 

JOSEPH S. DAVIS, Institute for Advanced Study, Princeton, New 
Jersey, stated that JULIAN '.'IADLEIGH was one of the economists employed by 
,the Federal FaI'l11 Board in 'Washington, D.C. during the time he was in 
charge of this Doard. He stated that MCRDECil.I EZEKIAL was given the job 
of locating a group for research by the Federal Farm Board and that 

. WADI$IGH was one of the individual~ just out of college 1'lho 'was employed by 
EZEKIAL. 

DAVIS said he was not closely associated vnth WADLEIGH and his 
only contact was in the Federal FUrm Board v He stated he had only seen 
WADLEIGH ou·tside of the office on one occasion and that 'VIas at a tea given 
for employees by a 1.7ashington citizen. 

, , 

DAVIS related that WADLEIGH had impressed him as being shy and 
studious, and lacking a forceful personality. 

According to DAVIS, YvADLEIGH applied for a position with the 
Food ResG1.lrch Institute of' Stanford University, during the time DAVIS vms 
director o'f th~t organiz[!tion but I,'JADLEIGH YJas not hired beer-use it 'i."aS 

felt he was not possdssod of the intellectual drive and strength of per­
sonality nl3cessary for the work. 

DAVIS suggested contact with the following n<lmed perso)ls who 
would have bean more closely associateq with ":ADLEIGH and may h~v? sane 
knowledge of his associ~tes during that p0riod. 

crL'~RLES F. SAF:.LE, i~ssistant Chief Economist of the Federal Farm 
Board after tho mj.ddlc of 1930, T/ho is now employad by the United States 
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Department o~ Agriculture and believed to be in the Bureau of Agricult~lral 
Economics. 

R. I. NO::1E~L, Vice President, Equitable' Lif~ Assurance Societ,~.2 
New York, New York. 

GEORCE: C. HAAS, Assistcmt Chief Economist of ~h8 Federal Farm 
Bureau and who has been with the Treasury Department sinc .. ~ about 1932. 

Intervie'w 'with :MARG1,R3:T R. FAlifSLER 
regnrd:j;ng typevIriter of .ALGER and 
PRISOILIJ~ HISS ' 

lI.6:rs. :Ml~RGAjlliT R. Fl-1NSLER, 55 Randolph Place, South Orange, 
New Jersey, who is employed at the South Orange, N31'l Jersey Puf;>lic 
Library, stated she does not recall Clny typa'\',Titten correspondGnce 
received from eitheJ:' ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS 'or in fact any co~re-spondence 
other than Christmas . gredting cards • . She a.ddad th~!t , if apy correspondence 
had peen received, it would h?ve been de~troyed RS she is very meticulous 
about destroying unnpcessary papers. 

Mrs. FlitI SLER said -shE;! doe s not :recall ever seeing a "Jol,)dstook 
type;~iter in the HISS heme but she ~robably would not have.notioed it 
pa+ticularly as she considers. a typey.~iter as necessary furnivure. 

Mrs. FIJ.JSLER ·could furnish no information concerning the ac­
quisition or disposal of a typev~it8r by ALG~ or PRISCILLh HISS. 

livoodstock Typc1v.riter #190738 
in possession 'of Mrs. AARCN ROBINSON 

Mrs. l;"'\RON ROBINSON, 1757 South Broad Street, Trenton, Now 
Jersey., ,:as intervi~Y.JGd by Special l'lgents JAl~S F. MULLEN and JOSEPH 
P. CARRIG •. 

Urs. J~CBINSON related she 'went to ~Jashington, D. C. in July 
or August of 1947 to accept omploym0nt vdth the Naticnal Guard Associa­
tion, and ros:i!gned h~r pos:i:tic;>u in June of 1948. In iv:arch of 1948, she 
took instant type':-I!'itor to ~-:jashington" D. C.and had it repaired because 
it wa.s not in T!Orking conditton.. She recalleq the repairs mre made at 
the Leon Oempany in tpe 400 block of l0ith street, NE, m~ar the National 
Guard Association office. I , 
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.According to lJirs. ROBINSION, tlriis typewriter v.ras first tp.e 

property ofr~AYER ROBINSION, h~r father-in~law, 635 South Warren Stfee~, 
Trenton, Ne'w Jersey, who was also interviev\:ed and vvas unable to J,?eoall 
when or where the typewriter vms purchaseq but stated he h9d pad it in 
his possession for more than fifteen y~ar? and that ~t ~~~ originally used 
~n the General Department Store of ROBINSI6IN, ROBDTSON, and "'!1EINSTEIN 
which went out business fifteen years ago~.: 

Specimens of tYPl":1 were taken from. instant typewriter and fur­
nished the FBI Laboratory. By letter of January '14, 1949, the labora­
tory advised that i t'iaS concluded instant typo¥;Titer had not been ,used 
in preparing any of the docUffi0nts available '±~ this case. , 

~7oodstock Typev,rri ter #F-I03228. in 
possession of I,1rs. R. A. ICENYON 

Mrs. R. L. KENYON, 180 Su.'!lPit Avenue.:, Apartment F, BUT!l1Tlit, New 
Jersey, stated that instant typewriter 'was presently pocked in storag~ vr.i.th 
the remainder of her furniture at the Smmnit Express 'gare4ouse, Suumit, 
New Jersey, where i~ .has bevn since October of 1948. 

1Irs. KEl'IYCN stated the type'wri ter originally belonged to her 
father, .HJ.1P..RY FRANK BRErmR, novi deceased, and she and her husband too~ it 
about two Jrears ago after her fathe;-' s death. 

Ivirs". KENYON was unable to advise when the typevlriter was purchas­
ed but. stated she can, definitely recall it being in her father1s possession 
in the early 19308 during which time he used it to write books and do vlOrk; 
for the Sons of the .American Revolution of which he '!Nas an officer. 

~!~rs. 1!t\RRY FRANK BRE':mR advised that instant typewriter was in 
her hu'sband I s possession at the tine they were married in 1916, and it has 
never been out cf thoa possession of the family to the present date. 

Ina.SI:mch as the typevlriter is presently in storage and has 
been in the far:lily IS possassion since 1916, no specinens 'were taJ.{8n~ 

Hoodstock Type"\:ritcr #134432 -
P.LUL KELLER. 

P;lUL :';'. KELUR, 1813 45th street, :;~erchantville, New Jersey, 
'i~as unable to r0call ever having had a ';/oodstock typev.JI'iter ,repaired in 
';:a shingt on, D. C., and advised he has never ovvned a typevlriter of any 
kind. 
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He stated that in the fall of 1948,. he ~~s stationed at 

]'ort'ri;eyers, Virginia, 'with the United States Amy, and furnisheQ, his eJ!:­
act locetiol'). as Orderly Room, South Post, 7001 ABA Headquarters, MDTT • 
Det'ach11ent #1. He said be also worked a~ the riar Departmen~ Botor Cer},ter 
in the basement of the Pentagon. . 

KELLER knm7s of no one who might have left a typewriter for 
repairs in his name and pointed out he always use~ the middle initial tlbe­
mmseof the commonness of the name. He said if any type'write~' Were left 
for repair, it would have been the property of the United states A~y. 

]iirs. PAUL S. KEL:):;E'R, mother of PAUL U~ lillLLER, who resides 
at 6172 Rogers Avenue, 1IIerchantville". New Jersey, stated they do not own 
a type'/\Titer and have never b~en to ';iashington, D. C., aJ,.though several 
years ago her husband owned a- Remington typevll'iter which vJaS sold to a 
neighbor in Phij..adeJ;phia, Pennsyivania., whose name she cannot recall. 

_ RElt"'ERRED UPON COMPLETIQN TO 'rHE' OFFICE OF ORIGIN ... 
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':if\SHJNGTON . FIELD OFFIOE 

LEADS 

\ 

.AT "!i'lSHINGTON, D. C. 

• 

':Jiil interview CHi.RLES F. SARLE, United States Department 
of Agriculture, possibly Bureau of Argicultural Economics, and GEORGE C. 
HAAS, Treasury Department, concerning their knowledge of the associates of 
JULIf~N ':Jli.DLEIGH in and out of the F?deral Fann Board, his loyalty to the 
Un,i ted States, his membership in any organiz2tions, and their knowledge of 
his association vdth ~jHITT.AKER CHil.11BERS, l~LGER HISS, LEONDER LOv"'ELL, ~nd 
Ll\.URENCE DUGGi~N ~ ",:;I.DLEIGH had .been employ~d by the Federal Faro Board as 
I1ssistant Econonic Expert frem July 9, 1930, to October 13, 1932, and the 
names of Sl~RLE and HliSS have been suggested by JOSEPH S. DfNIS, 1.'-ii~D:tEIGHt s 

(~ superior during that time, as possibly being able to furnish infonnation 
concerning ~is activities. 

This lead h8S previously been set out by te:j.etype of 
January 14, 1949.· 

NE'J YORK OFFICE 

AT NE1:[ YORK, NE:'{ XORIC . . 

"Jill interview R. ,I. NO~; Vice President, Equitable 
Life Assurance Society, concerning bis knowledge of JULJAN ':;ADLEIGH on 
the same basis as the lead set out 4bove for the ~ashington Field Office. 

This lead ~ms also set out by teletype of January 14, 
1949. 

RICH! :CND OFFrCE 

AT lTIOH:'OND, VIRGTIU.I\ 

':fill in tervie"'f ARTHUR ', C • HOEY, Jr., and DOROTHY G. HOEY, 
1311 Avondale l.venue, qoncerning their ',relationship Truth FELIX mSLEm.i.l'J~ 
and any kno'wledge they i:1ay have of his ~ctivi·ties. The HOEYs sold to FELIX 
ll\SLER';:AN the property presently ovmed ~y hir.l at Cal7lbrid~e, NeVi York. 

This lead previously s~t out in teletype of January 7, 1949. 
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CON FIDENTIAL IN FORMJ.NT 

SHELDON F. DeBAUN, Security and Intelligence 
Division, United States Army, Fort l.ioIll:1outh, 
N ~w J e,rsey. 
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SYNopsis OF FACTS: HANS ll\lSLERMAN and Wife, AlImA ELIZABETH INSLERI6.AN, 
unable to furnish any information concerning 
activities of :F'ELIX A. DiSLERMAN other than he 

REFERENCE: 

APPROVED,AND' 
FORWARbEDj 
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5 - BurE:au 

has always been interested in photography. JOSEPH 
S. Dl~VIS not familiar with activities or acquaint­
ailee'S: of JULIAN "iADLEIGH but suggested cont,act 
'with fellow employees more closely associated with 
him. Mr. and Mrs. AR'fHUR C. ROEY, JR. who sold 
Cambridge, N.Y. property to FrEtIX llrSLERNiAN ,now re­
siding Richmond, Va. Mrs, MAR.GAH .. ~T R. li'ANSL'ER ha s 
no correspondence from ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS and 
can furnish' no information concerning type'wri ter 
in their pas se s sion. VYoodstock type'wri ter #190738 
in possession of Mrs. AARON ROBTIJSON bas been in 
family for fifteen ye.a.rs. l;'lJoodstock typewriter 
TFI~103228 in possession of Mrs. R. A. hJINYON bas 
been' in possession of her family since prior to 
1916. PAUL KELLER, who reportedly left a Woodstock 
typeY~iter jlJ4432 for repairs in ~asbington, D.G. 
disclaims ownership of any type'writer ~nd states if 
he left a type'writer for repair, it was the property 
of the United Sta te s Army., 
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Bureau File 74-1333 
~ York teletype to Bureau and Newark dated 1/12/49. 
Newark teletype to Bureau and NeVI York dated 1/1/349. 
Ne:Vf Yor.k teletype to Bureau and Newark dated 1/14/49. 
Report of SA FREDE11IC~', lv':. CONNORS dated 1/3/49, at Boston. 
Report of SA DAVID ~. TODD dated 12/30/48, at San Francisco. 
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